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7 
IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS 

In vie of Circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 05.05.2020, 

08.04.2020, 13.04.2020 and 28.12.2022 and Clrcular issued by Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) dated 05.01.2023, the Annual Report 

of 2022-2023 and Notice of 40th Annual General Meeting Is dispatched to 

the shareholders only through electronic mode and the same is made 

available on the website of the Company at www.korefocds.in and website 
of BSE at www.bseindia.com. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a Green Initiative in the 

Corporate Governance by allowing paperless compliances by the 

Companles, and issued circulars stating that service of notices/documents. 

including Annual Reports can be effecled to its members in electronic form. 

In order to fully support this Green Initiative of the Ministry, members are 

requested to come forward and register their email addresses, and update 

the same from time to time. 

The procedure for registration of email and mobile No is available in the 

Notice of 40"Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

Company's Website :www korefoods.in 

\ 
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BOARDS’ REPORT 

To the Members of Kore Foods Limited 

The Directors of your company present thelr 40 Annual Report together 
with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023. 

ZIn Thousands 

All Independent Directors have given declarations imder Section 149 (7) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of i as laid 

down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations end Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All 
Independent Directors have also given the declaration under Rule 6(1) and 

Dividend 

In view of the accumulated losses, the Directors do not recommend any 

dividend for the financial year 2032-2023. 

Current Business 

The Company has discontinued its business operations and the accounts are 
prepared ona non-going concern basis. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

A detailed analysis of the Company's perf: e is di d in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report attached as -Annexure-L 

Busi Re ibility 20d inability Rep 

As per SEI {Listing Obligations and Disclomre Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 top one thousand listed entities based an market capitalization shall 
submit a Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, since company is 
not felling under top one thousand listed entities such report is not 
applicable. 

Corporate Governance 

Report an Campany’s Corporate Governance is appended as Annexe IT 

and Compliance Certificate from auditors which forms part of this Annual 
Report. 

The Company is in compliance with the requi ipulated under SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requi ) Regulations, 2015 with 
regard to Corparate Governance. 

Board Evaluation 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBT 

— mE | mar | (2ofCompanies (Appai d Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
Income from (Gross) 0 1440 Di 
Other income 17 1884 " - o 

With crt the sad demise of Mr. Sadashi Chairman Profit/{Loes) before De md Tax @oay | (eg | oo deep Tepret we rep of the C Joe 1 fv Shet, Cha — 

De to for the your Thema & Tax 0 a Directors would like to place on record their gratitude and appreciation fox 
Fuoft/ (Lo) bef ood) | (2485) the gadance gvenby Mi Seca Shet bo the Boud ducing i tena se 

Lod — (3004) 23228 rey ion fasion Htveiransas seappototed ts Managing Director the Balance of Profit/ (Loss) hrought forward (286816) | (310141) held on 08.08.2022 amd subsequently approved by the 

noe of Proft/ (Loe) carcied forward ta falacce. | (290799) | (208816) ps eholders in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2022, for a further 
Earrings Per Share (0.34) 2.00 term of two years from Ost April 2023 to 31st March, 2025. 

Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy, was d as a Di af the Ct 
liable boretire by rotation in the Annual General Meeting held on 30. 092003. 
d) Mr. Sayed Abbas was reapp d 2s an Ind, dent Di inthe Board 
Meeting held on 08.08.2022 and subsequently approved by the shareholders 

by pessing the Special Resolution in the Annual General Meeting held on 
230092022, for a further term of five consecutive years with effect from 
29.01.2023. 
€)Mr. Ganesh 5. Shenoy was appointed as an Additional and 
Director in the Board Meeting held on 29th May, 2023 subject to 
regularisation and approval of Sharehalders in the 40"Annual General 

Meeting, 

Mr. Sayed Abbas who is re-appointed as an Independent Director for a 
further term of five consecutive years w.e.f. 29.01.2023 is honest, sincere, 

knowledgeable and is a practicing lavwyer end Public Notary, who has also 
passed the online Self 3 ducted by The Indian 
Frabtutte of Corpotate Affirs enc the Board was of the opirion that he re 
appointment of Mr. Sayed Abbas is in the best interest of the Company. 

Mr. Ganesh §. Shenoy who ia appainted 2a en Additional and Independent 
Director by the Board of Directors, isa Company having 

wide experience and knowledge of Company Law Matters and who is also 
very sincere and efficient hence the Board is of the opinion that his 

as an Independent Di would be of great advantage to the 
Company. Mr. Ganesh Shenoy has registered his name in the Independent 
Directors’ Databsae end will answer the self-assessment proficiency test. 

Key Menagerial Personnel 
In terms of Section 203 of the Campanies Act, 2013, following are the Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMF} of the Company during the Financial Year 
2022-2023: 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has Sn [Nam of fhe | Desigmation 
carried out an annual p € ion of its own perf: the No. |KMP 
directo individually as wel us the valuation of the working fs Audi 1 “John Escolastico | Managing Director 

Nomination & Ri and other in which Gilveim 
he eon Han bet To bo coin te Conon d Sule obo Chief Financial Offer - w= 

Governance Report, Pua Company Officer and Key 

"Note: Directnr Responsibility St 

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors, 
to the bestof their knowledge and ability confirm: 

a That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicable Accounting 
Standards have been followed and there has been no material 

b. That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the 
Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 2s at 
March 31, 2023 and af the loss of the Campany for the year ended an that date; 

c That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
d.That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on non-going 
comwern basis; 
e. That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the internal 

financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively; and 
£.That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws were in place and were adequate and operating effectively. 

Re-appointed as a Managing Director for a period of two years with effect 
from 01.04.2023. 

Details of remuneration drawn by the Key Managerial Personnel are 
mentioned in the Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-7. 

R of Annual R as per Section 92 (3) 
As provided under Section 72(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 extract of the 
Annual Return in form MGT -7 is available on the C y's websil 
URL:hitp:/ /korefoods.| n/t defo les doce Extrote Arama Reto 
n2023 pdf 

Board and Committee Meetings 
During the year under review, 5 Board Meetings, 4 Audit Committee 

Meetings were convened and held. The details of the same are given in the 
Corporate Governance Repart. The intervening gap between. two consecutive 
meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 
The details of the composition of the Board and Committee Meetings and the 
number of meetings held during the year including the attendance of Board 
and members of the Committees ave given in the Corporate Governance 
Report 
Allrerammendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.



Compliance of Secretarial Standards 
During the year under review, the Company has complied with the 
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India. 

Internal Financial Control 
The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with 
the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The Audit Committee of the 
Board periodically reviews the internal control system with the 
Management, Internal Auditor and Statutory Auditors and the adequacy of 
internal audit functions, significant internal audit findings and follow up 
thereon. 

Statutory Auditors 
Company's Statutory Auditors M/s. V. C. Shah & Co. (Firm Registration 
No.109818W ) were appointed as statutory auditors for 5 years at the 39th 
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2022 to hold office till the 
conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027. 

Statutory Auditors’ Observation 
The report of the statutory auditors does not contain qualification or adverse 
remarks. The emphasis of matter in the Auditor's Report has been explained 
in Note No. 21 to the annual accounts in the Annual Report. In cage of Note 
27(d) and 27(j) no provision has been made for interest 

Secretarial Auditor 
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, and the Companies 
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the 
Company has appointed Ms. Girja Nagvekar (CP No. 10335 /Membership 
No. 10358), a Practicing Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial 
Audit of the Company for the year under review. 

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith to the Annual Report as 
Annexure III. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse remark, 

Cost Auditor 
The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the Companies 
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
The Company does not fulfill the criteria for undertaking CSR activity under 
Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as 'the Act’) and 
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and 
hence the same is not applicable to the Company during the year under 
review. 

Related Party Transactions 
During the year under review, the Company has entered into transactions 
with related parties in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length, 
The particulars of related party transactions entered during the year is 
provided in Form AQOC-2 which is annexed to this report as Annexure VL 

Disclosure under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

The Company has in place an anti- sexual harassment policy in line with the 
requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints 
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, 
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. This policy is 
gender neutral. 
During the year under review, there were no complaints referred to ICC. 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy, the details of 
this are explained in the Corporate Governance Report, 

Risk Management 
The Company business is exposed to many internal and external risks and it 
has consequently put in place a robust risk management framework to 
identify and evaluate business risks and opportunities. The risk management 
process consists of risk identification, risk assessment and risk mitigation. 

The Board periodically reviews the risk management plan for the Company 
including identification of elements of risks if any, which in the opinion of the 
Board may affect the operations of the Company. 

Remuneration Policy 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directars, 
Senior Management and their remuneration. The details of Remuneration 
Policy are stated in the Corporate Governance report. 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo 

Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act , 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is forming part of the Directors’ Report for 
the year ended 31st March, 2023. 

Conservation of Energy 
Since the Company is not involved in any type of business activity the 

Energy conservation provision isnot applicable to the company. 
Technology Absorption 

Expenditure incurred on Research & Development - Nil 
Imported technology during last 3 years - None 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: Nil 

Public Deposits 
During the financial year 2022-23, your Company had not accepted any 
deposit within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act 2013 
read together with the Companies (Acceptance and Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

Particulars of Loans/Advances/Guarantees/Investments during the 
financial year 

The Company has not given any loans/advances/guarantees and made 
investments during the year under review and hence provisions of Section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 

Employee Remuneration 
The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median employees 
remunerabion and other details in terms of Section 197 (12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are forming part of this 
Reportas Annexure IV. 

Particulars of the employees as required under Section 197 (12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable as 
the Company did not have any employee drawing remuneration in excess of 
the sums prescribed during the year under review. 

Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts 
During the year of review there were no significant and material orders being 
passed by the regulatory or Court or Tribunal which can impact the going 
concern status of the Company. 

Material changes and commitment, if any, affecting financial position of 

the Company 
There was no occurrence of Material changes and commitment affecting the 
financial position of the Company during the year under review. The 
Company has no business and operating income. 

Employee Stock Option Scheme 
The Company has no Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

Awards & Recognition 
The Company has not received any awards and recognitions during the year 
underreview. 

Acknowledgement 
Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the continuing support 
and cooperation from all the stakeholders. The Directors also take this 
opportunity to thank the employees for their dedicated service throughout 
theyear. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sayed Abbas 
(Chairman) 

DIN: 08057330 

Place :Mapusa, Goa 

Date :29th May, 2023



Annexure -1 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
Financial Results of Operations: The Company has made a loss of Rs. 39.84 
Lacs as compared to the previous year's profit of Rs. 233.25 Lacs. 
The company is open to takeover opportunities from entrepreneurs who 
may benefit from the existing structure, failing which voluntary winding up 
of the company would be an option to consider. 

Short term borrowings 
The company has secured borrowings of Rs. 9.57 Lacs (Rs. 93.87 Lacs 
previous year) from the Bank secured by pledge of fixed deposits by Director. 
The unsecured borrowings from Related Party as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 234.22 
Lacs (Previous year Rs. 101.39 Lacs). 

Annexure -II 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance: 
Kore Foods Limited is committed to following best Corporate Governance 
practices by inculcating a culture of ethical business conduct in all its 
operations. Our corporate governance framework ensures effective 
engagement with our stakeholders by ensuring timely disclosures and 
sharing of accurate information regarding our financials and performance, as 
well as the leadership and governance of the Company. 

Board of Directors - Composition: 
The present Board comprises 6 Directors but due to the sad demise of Mr. 

Sadashiv Shet, the total Directors on Board ag on 31st March, 2023 were 5. The 
Board has a combination of 1 Managing Director and 5 Non-Executive 
Directors out of which 2 are Independent Directors. Mr. Ganesh Shenoy was 
appointed as an Additional and Independent Director an 29/05/2023. The 
Board of Directors of your Company is led by an Independent Non-Executive 
Chairman Mr. Sayed Abbas as on date. The composition of the Board of 
Directors is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

* None of the Directors is holding Membership of more than 10 Committees 
and Chairmanship of more than 5 committees as specified by Regulation 26 
(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 

Number of Board Meetings, Attendance at Board Meetings and previous 
Annual General Meeting: 
During the year under review, the Board met five (05) times on the given dates. 
The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Date of Board Meetings: 27th May, 2022, 8th August, 2022, 26th August, 

2022,18th October, 2022 and 6th February, 2023. 

Serial [Name af No. of Board Meetings Attendance In Annual General 

No. | Director attended during the Year | Meeting dated 30.09.2022 
1. | Mr.Sadashiv 5 ‘Attended 

Shet 

2 Mr. John Escolastico 5 Attended 
Silveira 

3. Mr. Sayed Abbas 5 Attended 

4 Mr. Abdullah 5 Attended 

Fazalbhoy 
5. | Mr. Kundapoor 5 ‘Attended 

D. Bhat 

6. ‘Mrs. Mona. 5 Attended 

D'Souza 

There is no relationships between Directors Inter-se. 

Shareholding of Non! ive Di 3 

The shareholding of the Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March, 2023 ia 
asfollows: 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The name and category of each 
Director is given below: 

Category | Execative/Non Directorship 
Name of Execative/Independent | of Public Other Committees 
the Companies 

Director including 
the 

Company 
Chairmanship | Membership 

Director 

Sadashiv | Chairman | Non-Executive - 3 4 5 
Shet 20a | Independent Director 

Jobm Managing | Executive Director 1 ~ B 

Spcolastico | Director 
Sayed Direchor | Nor Executive = 1 2 
Abbas end Independent Director 

from 
29.05.23 

Abdullih | Director | Non-Executive 1 Bs z 
Fazalbhoy Director 
Mona Director | Non-Executive 1 = B 
D'Souza Director 
Kundapoor| Director | Non-Executive 1 Bs B 
D. Bhal Director 

GeneshS, | Additional] Non-Executive - 1 - 2 
Shenoy Director | Independent Director 

NOTES: 

" ® Mr. Sadashiv Shet ceased to be a Director due to his death as on 
22.03.2023. 

® Mr. Sayed Abbas was reappointed as an Independent Director for the 
further term of five consecutive years with effect from 29.01.2023. 

© Mr. John Escolastico Silveira was reappointed ag Managing Director for 
aterm of two years with effect from 01.04.2023. 

« Mr. Ganesh 5. Shenoy is appointed as an Additional and Independent 

Director with effect from 29.05.2023 for a period of five years subject to. 
regularisation and approval of members in the ensuing Annual gencral 

meeting. 

® Except the Managing Director and Independent Directors, the other 
Directors retire by rotation. 

« Excludes Directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign 
Companies, Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Government Bodies. 

¢ None of the Directors is a Director in more than 10 Public Limited 
Companies or act as Independent Director in more than 7 Listed 
Companies. 

& As required by Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the disclosure includes 
membership / Chairmanship of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee in Indian Public Companies (Listed and 

Unlisted), 

Serial Name of Non-Executive No. of Equity Shares (3%) of patd up 
No. Director held capital 
1 Mr. Sadashiv Shet 210 - 
2 Mr. Sayed Abbas - - 
3 Mr. Abdullah = - 
4. Mrs. Mona DYSouza 400 - 

5, Mr. Kundapoor D. Bhat 19600 0.17% 

Sadashiv Shet ceased to be a Director due to his death on 22.03.2023. 
The Company has obtained a certificate from a Company Secretary in 
practice that none of the directors on the board of the Company have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of 
companies by Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs or any such statutory authority. The said Certificate is annexed to this 
report as Armexure VIL 

Code of Conduct: 

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct (“Code”), for all the Board 
Members and for Senior Level executives and employees of the Company, 
The Code has been posted on the Company’s website. All the Board 
Members and Senior Level Management have affirmed compliance af this 
code. A Declaration from Mr. John Silveira, Managing Director to this 
effect forms part of this report. 
The Code of Conduct for the Directors, Senior Management and 
Independent Directors is amended and approved in the Board Meeting 
dated 12.05.2020 and the same being uploaded on the Company's website. 
Company's policy on Code of Conduct is available at 
http: / / www korefoods.in/sites/ default/files/ docs / Revised %20Code %20 
of %20Conduct%20for %20Directors %20and % 20Senior % 20Management %20 
12-may-2020.pdf 

Code of Conduct - Insider Trading: 
A code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders 

under Regulation 9(1) and (2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 is amended and approved by the Board on 12.05.2020 
and uploaded on the Company's website at 
http://www korefoods.in/sites/ default/ files/ docs / Revised % 20Code %20 
of %20Conduct%20to %20regulate, % 20monitor&%20Reportpdf%2012-may- 
2020.pdf



Policies adopted as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
Palicy on preservation of documents in terms of Regulation 9 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
Policy on Archival in terms of Regulation 30(8) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Policy for 
determining materiality of events/ information by company for disclosure 
to stock exchange under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Policy on Familiarization 
programme for Independent Directors under Regulation 25 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have 
been adopted and the same have been uploaded on the Company's 
website at 
http:/ / www .korefoods.in/ sites/ default/ files/ docs / POLICY %200N %20P 
RESERVATION %200F %20DOCUMENTS %20AND %20ARCHIVAL.pdf 
http://www .korefoods.in/sites/ default/files/ docs / POLICY %20FOR %20 
DETERMINING %20MATERTALITY %200F % 20INFORMATION % 200R % 
20EVENTS%20BY %20COMPANTES %20FOR %20DISCLOSURE %20TO% 20 
STOCK%20EXCHANGE(1).pdf 
http:/ /www.korefoods.in/sites/ default/ files /docs/ FAMILIARIZATION 
%20PROGRAMME %20FOR %20INDEPENDENT % 20DIRECTORS% 200F 
%20KORE%20FOODS %20LIMITED. pdf 

CEQ/CFO Certification: 
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company have certified to the Board regarding the Financial Statements, 

cash flow and other matters related to internal control for financial reporting 
in the prescribed format for the year ended 31st March, 2023. This Certificate 
isannexed to the Annual Report as Annexure V, 

Board Evaluation: 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has 
carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its 
Committees as well as performance of the Directors individually. Feedback 
was sought by way of a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of 
the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the composition of Board and its 
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, 

obligations and governance and the evaluation was carried out based on 
respanses received from the Directors. 

The Chairman circulated amongst and before the Board for their kind 
perusal, Performance Evaluation Report prepared after taking into account 
Questionnaire prepared mainly for evaluating performance. 

® The performance evaluation of the Non- Independent Directors and the 
Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent Director, 

« The performance evaluation of the Chairman of the Company was carried 

out by the Independent Directors taking into account the views of the 
Executive Director and Non- Executive Directors. 

® Performances of Independent Directors were evaluated by Executive 
Director, Non- Executive Directors. 

Competence of Board of Directors: 
The details of skills/expertise/ competencies required in the context of its 
business for it to function effectively and those actually available with the 
board are as under: 

Tist of Skills, Expertise & | Name of | Whether required in | Whether the  sxill, 
Competencies Identified | Director context of business | expertise available with 

Board 

Yes Yes 
Fazalbhoy 
Ganesh 
Shanoy 

Financial expertise Jahn Shivelra Yes Yes 
Technical expertise Wundapoor Yes Yes 

Bhat 

Legal Expertise Sayed Abbas Yes Yes 
Quality Control Exercise | Mona D'Souza Yes Yes 

Remuneration Policy: 
Non-Executive Directors: Presently no commission or any other 
remuneration except the sitting fees are paid to the Non-Executive Directors. 
Sitting fees are paid for attending the Board Meetings, Audit Committee 
Meetings, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings and 
Independent Directors Meeting. No sitting fees are paid for Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee Meetings and Share Transfer Committee Meetings. 

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with 

any of the Non- Executive Directors. 

As approved by the Shareholders, the Company has paid remuneration to 
the Managing Director by way of salary. No commission or incentive is paid 

or payable to the Managing Director. No sitting fees for attending Board 
Meetings or any other Committee Meetings of the Company are paid to the 
Managing Director, The Board approves the appointment and the terms and 
conditions of appointment and remuneration of the Managing Director on 
the basis of recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee. The terms and conditions and remuneration payable to the 
present Managing Director are within the ceilings prescribed as per the 
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Remuneration paid to the Directors: 

During the Financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the sitting fees paid to 
Non-Executive Directors are as follows: 

Name of Director Remuneration | Defails of Sifting Fees | Total Amount 

(In Rs) 
Mr. Sadaghiv Shet - 36000 36000 

Mr. Sayed Abbas - 36000 36000 

Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy - 33000 33000 

Mr. Kundapoor D.Bhat - 15000 15000 

Mrs. Mona D'Souza - 15000 15000 

The details of Remuneration paid to Managing Director for the Financial Year 
2022-23 is given below: 

Name of Salary | C: wPF& A Grand 
Director other funds sil Total 

Mr. John Silveira 896000 - - 686000 

Committees of the Board 
The Board of Directors has constituted a set of committees with specific terms 
of reference/scope to focus effectively on the various issues in arder to 
ensure expedient resolution of diverse matters. The minutes of the meetings 
of the committees of the Board are placed before the Board for 
discussion/ noting. 

Audit Committee 

Terms of Reference: 
The terms of reference of Audit Committee include oversight of the 
Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial 
information to ensure that the financial Statement is correct, sufficient and 
credible, reviewing with the management, the quarterly and annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval; reviewing with the 
management, the performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors and 
adequacy of internal control systems and all other matters specified under 

Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI ( Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder, 

Due to the sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet the Audit Committee was 
reconstituted as on 29.05.2023 comprising the following members: 

1) Mr. Sayed Abbas — Chairman 
2) Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy —- Member 
3) Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy - Member 

The composition of the Audit Committee is in conformity with Regulation 18 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Mr. Sayed Abbas, Chairman of the Committee is a praclising Lawyer. The 
Committee deals with all matters indicated with Part C of Schedule-TI of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
During the year 4 Audit Committee Meetings were held. The dates along with 

attendance of members in all the Audit Committee meetings happened during 
the year are detailed as under:



Date of Meetings: 27th May, 2022 , 8th August, 2022, 18 th October, 2022 and 
6th February, 2023 

Date of Meetings: 27° May, 2022, 8* August, 2022, 21* September, 2022, 
18* October, 2022 and 6* February, 2023. 

All recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Terms of Reference: 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been constituted for 
formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes 
and independence of a Director and recommend reference of a Director and 
recommend to the Board the policy relating to Remuneration of the Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, to identify persons who are 
qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 
Management and to carry out such other duties and functions as stipulated in 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder 

and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule I of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and further amendments 
thereto. 

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

Due to sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet the Board has reconstituted the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 29.05.2023 comprising of 
the following members: 
Mr. Ganesh 5. Shenoy - Chairman 
Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy - Member 
Mr. Sayed Abbas —- Member 

The Committee is responsible for revising remuneration packages to 
ing Director, Senior Executives and Managers. No stock options are 

issucd to the Directors or Employees. During the year 2 Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee Meetings were held. The dates along with 
attendance of members in all the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
meetings happened during the year are detailed as under: 

Date of Meetings: 27% May, 2022 and 8% August, 2022 
Name of of of i and 

[Remuneration Committee 

27.05.2022 08.08.2022 

Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended 

Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy Attended Amended 

Mr. Sadashiv Shet Amended Attended 

Criteria for performance eval 
the Board: 

® General Business understanding and in particular of the Company. 
® Questions and clarifications sought at the Meetings. 
¢ Individual Director's Contribution to the subjects placed at the Meetings. 
® Knowledge and experience and how well are informed of the developments 

and changes in Corporate Governance, Companies Act etc. 
® Expertise in the fields concerned and contributions in related subject 
matters of the Company. 

® Interest and method of interacting with Company's Key Managerial 
Personnel, Senior Management, Internal and Statutory Auditors. 

® Attendance for the Board, Committees and Annual General Meetings. 

® Adherence to Code of Conduct of the Directors, insider Trading 

Regulationsetc. 
® Exercising responsibilities in the interests of the Company. 

of the Independent Di 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

Composition of Stakeholders Rel 

Due to sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet, the Board has reconstituted the 
Committee as an 29-05-2023 comprising of the fallowing members: 
a.Mr. Sayed Abbas - Chairman 
b.Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy -Member 
¢. Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy -Member 

During the year 5 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held. 

The dates along with attendance of members in all the Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee meetings happened during the year are detailed as 
under; 

hip Committee: 

Neme of Member of of Audit & me ema wm ins hana oan TEE 
_ ZA5UD | 080A | 1R102022 | 0602203 Mr. Sadashiv Shei | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended Attended 

Mr. Sadashiv V. Shet Attended | Attended Mr Abdallah | AMunded | AMended | Attended | Altended Athmded 
Mr. Abdullah Fazalboy Atended | Altended | Attended “Attended Fasalthoy 
Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended Attended Attended Mr. Sayed Abbas | Attended | Attended | Attended Attended Attended 

Status of Shareholders’ Complaints/Service Requests received and 
attended during the period: 

As per the quarterly reports received from Registrars and Share Transfer 
Agents, the status of complaints and service requests received and attended 
during the year is as follows: 

Narration Complaints r—— 

Pending as on 1+ April, 2022 00 00 

Received during the year 00 193 
Resolved / Attended during the year 00 193 
Pending as on 31% March, 2023 00 00 

Mrs. Puja Joshi, Company Secretary, has been appointed as the Compliance 
Officer and may be contacted at: 
Kore Foods Limited 
Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa, 403526. 
Tel (0832) 6650705 E-mail: pjoshi@korefoods.in/ 
companysecretary@korefoods.in 

Independent Directors Meeting: 

The Independent Directors meeting in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 149 (8) read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 25(3) and 25 (4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 was convened on 6th February, 2023 
during the year under review. The details of attendance are as under: 

Name of Independent Director | Attendance 
06.02.2023 

Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended 

Mr. Sadashiv Shet Attended 

Confirmation of Independence: 
In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, the existing 
Independent Directors fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies 
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Oblig and Disclosure Requirt 
Regulations, 2015 and are independent of the management. 

Share Transfer Committee and Share Transfer System: 

The Board has constituted the Share Transfer Committee consisting of the 
following members: 
1) Mr. John Silveira 
2) Mr. Kundapoor D. Bhat 

The Share Transfer Committee consists of two Directors of the 
Company. As per SEBI Notification the physical transfer of shares 
are not allowed with effect from 01/04/2019. 
4 meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were held during the year under 
review. 

General Meetings 

Particulars FYz02+22 FY 2020-21 FY 2013-20 
Location & ; Office i 
Timing 11.00 AM 11.00 AM 1130 AM 
Special 1. Re appointment NIL 1. Alteration of Object Clase of 
Resolution | af Mr. Sayed Abbas Memorand um of Association of 
Passed Independent mpany. 

Deaton fe ioe 1. Adoption of New Set of Articles 
years. of Association of the Company 

in  eccordance wih the 
provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

2. Approval for Sale of Factory 
Building. 

Subsidiary/Associate/Joint Ventures 
The Company has no Subsidiary, Associate cr Joint Venture Company.



Commodity price risks or foreign exchange risks and hedging activities: 
The Company does not have any exposure to commodity price risk or foreign 
exchange risks and hedging activities. 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy to 
provide a formal mechanism to the employees to report genuine concerns 
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company 
code of conduct. The policy provides for adequate safeguard against 
victimization of employees and also provides for direct access to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee and the Board of 
Directors have approved the Revised Whistle Blower Policy on 12.05.2020 
and the details of this policy are available on the website of the Company at 
http://www korefoods.in/sites/ default/ files / docs / Revised %20Vigil %20 

Mechanism % 20Policy %2012-may-2020.pdf 
The provisions of the policy are in accordance with the provisions of Section 
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Total Fees to the Statutory Auditors 
The total fees payable to M/s. V. C. Shah & Co., Statutory Auditors as Audit 
Fees for the audit of the financial year 2022-2023 is Rs. 1,50,000 (Rupees one 
lakh Fifty Thousand only). 

Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 

Related Party Transactions 
Transactions entered into with Related Parties during the financial year were 
in ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis. Details of related 
party transactions are prescribed in Notes to Accounts 27 to Annual 
Accounts in the Annual Report. 

The materially significant Related Party transactions entered into during the 
year as disclosed in the Annual Accounts did not have potential conflict with 
the interest of the Company at large. 

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and 
also the Board for approval, The Company has developed a Related Party 
Transactions Policy, for purpose of identification and monitoring of such 
transactions. 

The Revised policy on Related Party Transactions was approved by the 
Board on 27.05.2022 and is uploaded on the Company's website 
athttp:/ /www korefoods.in/sites/ default/files/ docs / Related Party Trans 
actionPolicy27052022. pdf 

Particulars required of contracts/ arrangement with related parties in Form 
AOC-21is annexed and forms part of the report - Annexure - V1 

General Shareholder Information 

40th Annual General Meeting - Day, Date, Time and Venue 

Particulars i Day Date | Time Venue 

Number of Complaints filed during the 
financial year 2022-2023 

Number of Complaints disposed of during the 
financial year 2022-2023 NIL 

Number of Complaints pending as an 31 sk 
March, 2023 NIL 

Disclosure of Compliance of Discretionary Requirements 
The status of Compliance of Discretionary Requirements mentioned in 
Schedule II Part E of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is as under: 

The Board 
The Company has not provided office for a non-executive chairperson at 
the expense of the Company however the company reimburses the 
expenses incurred by the Non-Executive Chairperson as and when in 
performance of his duties. 

Shareholder Rights 
The Company publishes every quarter and yearly financial results in the 
Regional Language Newspaper and also in English National Newspaper 
and half-yearly declaration of financial performance including summary 
of the significant events are not sent to each household of shareholders. 
However the Financial Performance is available on the websile of the 
Company and website of BSE Limited (Stock Exchange) where shares of the 
Company are listed. Significant events or information is filed with the Stock 
Exchange from time to time and is also available on the website of the 
Company. 

Modified opinion(g) in audit report 

Auditors have expressed their unmodified opinion on the Financial 
Statements. 

Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director or the 
Chief Executive Officer 
The Company has appointed scparate persons to the post of the 
Chairperson and the Managing Director, and the Chairperson is a non- 

executive Independent Director; and is not related to the Managing Director 
as per definition of the term “relative” defined under the Companies Act, 
2013 

Reporting of Internal Auditor 
The Company has appointed M/s. Sarvesh Kalangutkar & Co. as an 
Internal Auditor of the Company pursuant to the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Internal Audit report is presented to the 
Audit Committee for their review and consideration. 

Compliance of details of requirement of Corporate Governance Report 
The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate 
Governance Report specified in sub-paras (2) to {(10)of Schedule V of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 
applicable to the Company. 

2023 | 11:30 | Registered Office: Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, 
Tuesday) 22.08. am | Mapusa - Goa, 408 526. 

There is one Special Resolution for approval of the members at the 40th 
Annual General Meeting. 

Finandal Calendar: 
Financial Year: 1st April to 31st March 

Financial reporting for 2023-24 (tentative) 
Unaudited Results: 1st Quarter - (April - June, 2023) by 14th August, 2023 
Unaudited Results: 2nd Quarter - (July - September, 2023) By 14th 
November, 2023 

Unaudited Results: 3rd Quarter - (October - December, 2023) 14th February, 

2024 
Accounts Approval: By 30th May, 2024 Audited Results. 

Listing with Stock Exchanges 

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange. 
Address: 
The Bombay Stack Exchange, 

PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 
Stock Code: 500458 
ISIN No. of Equity Shares: INE601A01017 

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 

2023-24 to BSE where the Company’s shares are listed. 

Dates of Book Closure (Both days inclusive) & Dividend payment date: 

Book Closure Dividend Payment 

Thursday, 17 th August, 2023 to Not Applicable 

Tuesday, 22 nd August, 2023 

Means of Communication 

The Unaudited quarterly / Audited yearly results of the Company are taken on 
record by the Directors and are communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange 
where the Shares of the Company are listed. The Unaudited quarterly 
/ Audited yearly results are published as per Regulation 47 (1) (b) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in the 
following newspapers circulated in the State of Goa: 

1.Goan Varta (Marathi); and 
2.Business Standard (Mumbai Edition, English) 
which are Local and National dailies respectively. 

The Company's results and official news releases are displayed on the 
company’s website at www. korefoods.in



Market price data (Bombay Stock Exchan; 
All prices are in Ra. 

High Low 

April 2022 3.00 1.97 

May 2022 3.60 1.73 

June 2022 3.78 2.09 

July 2022 8.17 3.19 

August 2022 14.44 8.46 

September 2022 17.53 11.11 

October 2022 198.65 13.70 

November 2022 156.33 9.65 

December 2022 12.65 9.35 

January 2023 11.20 8.55 

February 2023 9.20 7.35 

March 2023 8.78 6.36 

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2023 
Category No. of Shares | (%) of Shareholding 

Doctors thls relatives and Promoter and Fromoter 5860915 50.3083 

Mutual Fund and UTL 5300 0.0455 

Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies 15400 0.1665 

Foreign Portiollo 1,000 0.0086 
Bodies Corporate 111,276 0.9552 
Indian Public 54.75,483 46.9598 
'NRI / Trusts/HUF / Clearing Member 1,76,626 15161 
Total 1,16,50,000 100.00 

Note: Polaroid Corporation (Polaroid) categorised under promoter group of 
the company holding 7.73% equity shares of the campany went into 
bankruptcy and filed a petition in US Bankruptcy Court in Minnesota, USA. 
Mr. Stoebner of LAPP, LIBRA, STOEBNER & PUSCH CHARTERED was 
appointed as trustee to complete the process of winding up of the business 
affairs of Polaroid. Mr. Stoebner did not find any value to the shareholding 
and petitioned the court to approve abandonment of the shares. Accordingly 
the US Bankruptcy Court has passed the order for approval of abandonment 
of shares held by Polaroid. Now we are not aware of the beneficial owner of 
these shares. However in the 39th Annual General Meeting Shareholders 
approval for reclassification of Polaroid shares from Promoter Group to 
Public Category was approved and the Company has made the application 
with BSE Ltd. for the sare. 

Performance in Comparison to BSE Sensex :- 

KORE FOODS LIMITED - 1D + BSE ses 150.00% 

7.00 | 0.25 

Vol 1.19K 

@ Sensex, BSE 11.40 

17 Tra dingView E 
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Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March 2023 

Shares Range No. of No.of | (%)to 
Shareholders| Shares | Capital 

From To 

1 500 14942 296231 | 1971 

501 1000 1027 834413 7.16 

1001 2000 425 665942 572 

2001 3000 152 390291 3.35 

3001 4000 60 211410 1.82 

4001 5000 52 243937 2.09 

5001 10000 77 562603 4.83 

10001 50000 37 648200 5.56 

50001 | & Above 7 5796973 | 49.76 

Total 16779 11650000 | 100.00 

Dematerialisation of Shares 

80.19% of the company’s paid up equity share capital is in dematerialized 
form as on 31st March, 2023 and balance 19.81% are in physical form. The 
Company's ordinary shares are regularly traded on the Bombay Stock 
Exchange as reflected in the graph of Performance in comparison to BSE 

Sensex. 

Address for Correspondence with Registrar and Transfer Agent 

M/s. Datamatics Business Solutions Limited 
Flot No. B-5, Part - B, Cross Lane, MIDC, 

Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 093 
Contact No. 022 6671 2214 /13 

Email:-investorsqry@datamaticsbpm.com 

Contact RTA for all matters relating to transfer/dematerialisation of shares, 
payment of dividend and any other query related to equity shares of your 
Company. 
Shareholders would have to correspond with the respective Depository 
Participant for shares held in dematerialized form for transfer/ transmission 
of Shares, change of address, change in Bank details, etc. 
For all investor related matters you can also write to us at 
companysecretary@karefoodsin Your Company can also be visited at its 
website www .korefoods.in. 
Details of compliance with Corporate Governance requirements 
The Company has complied with applicable corporate governance 
requirements as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) of sub 
regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Hov Der 20231 Feb Mar ®



To 

Independent Auditors Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements under 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

The Members of 
Kore Foods Limited 

1 

2 

3 

9 

5) 

6) 

8) 

We, the Statutory Auditors of Kore Foods Limited, have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Kore Foods Limited ("the 
Company”), for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2023, as per Regulations 17-27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs Cand D of Schedule V 
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™). 

Management's Responsibility 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the designing, implementing and 
maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
Listing Regulations. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation there of, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable 
assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company. 

‘We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the applicable generally accepted auditing standards in India, the Guidance Note 
on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAY’), and Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for 
Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL 

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform Audits and 
Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 

Opinion 

Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied, in all material respects, with the conditions as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2), and paragraphs C and D of 
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations far the year ended 31 March, 2023. 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management 
has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For V.C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 109618W 

V.C.Shah 
Place: Mumbai Partner 
Date: 29" May, 2023 Membership No. 010360 

UDIN: 23010360BGWYNT7348



Certificate of Compliance with Code of Conduct Policy (Regulation 34(3) 
read with Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

This is to confirm and certify that the Company has adopted a Code of 
Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel as 
provided under Sub Regulation (3) of Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
The Board Members and Senior Management have confirmed compliance 
with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
The said Code of Conduct has also been posted on the Company website at 
http:/ / korefoods.in/sites/ default/files/ docs/ RevisedCodeofConductf pdf 

For Kore Foods Limited 

s/d 

(John Silveira) 

Managing Director 

Place: Mapusa, Goa 

Dated: 29" May, 2023 
DIN: 06411293. 

ANNEXURE TIT 

FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013and ruleNo.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

KOREFOODS LIMITED 
Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, 

MAPUSA - GOA 403526 

1 have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable 
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by KORE 
FOODS LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 
thereon. 

Based on my verification of KORE FOODS LIMITED books, papers, 
minute books, farms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 
proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

T have examined the books, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by KORE FOODS LIMITED (“the Company”) for the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA”) and the rules 

made thereunder; 
(iif) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 

thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 

made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(¢)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an 
Issueand Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding 
the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and 
Participants) Regulations, 2018 and circulars/ guidelines issued 
thereunder. 

{vi) Trade Marks Act, 1999 
{vii) The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 

1952 

{viii)The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 
(ix) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
(x) Indian Stamp Act, 1999 and The Indian Stamp (Goa, Daman and 

Diu Amendment) Act, 1968 

(xi) The Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 
(xii) Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Law 

{xiii) The Weekly Holidays Act, 1942 
{xiv} The Registration Act, 1908 and The Registration (Goa, Daman and 

Diu Amendment) Act, 1985 
{xv) Goods and Service Tax Act, 2016 and ag amended. 

Thave also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the 
following: 

(0) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India and as revised from time to time. 

(1i)SEBI (Listing Obligations ad Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE 

Limited; 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the 
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 

mentioned above subject to the following observation: 

a) The Company has filed various e-forms with Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (‘MCA”) as required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 
within prescribed time except one e-form AOC 4 — XBRL for filing XBRL 
document in respect of financial statement and other documents with 
the Registrar (pursuant to section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
rule 12(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 due to procedural 
delay was filed within permitted time. 

1 further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors, subject to following observation: 

Due to the sudden demise of the Independent Director of the Company, Mr, 
Sadashiv Shet on March 22, 2023, a casual vacancy as per Regulation 25(6) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, 
had arisen and the Company is required to fill up the vacancy within 3 
months from the said date. 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

All the decisions are taken unanimously after taking into consideration 
views, opinions expressed by all the members. 

I further report that : 

a) The Company has complied with the requirements under SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and yearly payment of renewal fees with BSE Limited. 

b)The Company has also complied with SEBI (Prohibitian of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

©) Bombay Stock Exchange (“BSE”) vide email dated June 24, 2021 had levied 
monetary fine of Rs.477,900/- (inclusive of GST) for non- 
campliance of quarterly results-March,2019 under Regulation 33 of the 
SEBI(LODR) Regulations. In reply to the said email, the Company had paid 
original monetary fine of Rs.106,200/- on June 26, 2021 and stated that the 
matter is closed. Thereafter the Company received email dated May 05, 2023 
for partial waiver of fine pursuant to SEBI Circular 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/12 date January 22, 2020 (Erstwhile 
SEBI circular SERI/HO/CED/CMD/CIR/ P/ 2018/77 dated May 03,2018) 
wherein BSE has placed the Company’s representation for waiver of fine 
before Request Review Committee. On the basis of written submissions of 
the Company, the Committee decided to partially waive the basic fine 
amounting to Rs.365,000/- and impose total fine of Rs. 47,200/ - (inclusive of 
GST) and requested to pay the outstanding fine. The Company in reply to 
email to BSE dated May 09,2023 has informed that the Company has already 

paid the total monetary fine of Rs.118,000/- including GST and requested to 
adjust the demand of Rs.47,200/- inclusive of GST and to refund the balance 
amount.



Ifurtherreport that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and 
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Date: 08-06-2023 

Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar 

Practising Company Secretary 

FCS:10358 / COP: 10335 

UDIN No. F010358E000471271 

Peer Review Cer. No.2001/2022 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 
‘Annexure A” and forms an integral part of this report. 

‘Annexure A’ 

To, 

The Members, 
KORE FOODS LIMITED 
Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, 

MAPUSA - GOA 403526 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the 
management of the company. My responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. T have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to 
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 
secretarial records. The verification was done an test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the 
processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my 
opinion, 

3.1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial 
records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management Representation 

about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of 
events, ec. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable 
laws, rules and regulations, standards are the responsibility of 

management. My examination was limited to the verifications of 
procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Andit report is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which 
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 08-06-2023 

Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar 
Practising Company Secretary 

FCS:10358 / COP: 10335 
UDIN No. F010358E000471271 

Peer Review Cer. No.2001/2022 

ANNEXUREIV 

Employee Remuneration 
Details pertaining to remuneration of each Director to the median employees 
remuneration and other details in terms of Section 197 (12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies {Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

= . The ratio of remuneration of cach director to the median remuneration of 
employees of the Company for the financial year 2022-23: - NOT 
AFPLICABLE* 

. The percentage Increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing 
Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the 
financial year 2022-2023:- 
Managing Director-1.73% 
Chief Financial Officer - 9.32% 
Company Secretary - 6.32% 

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the 
Financial Year 2022-2023- NOT APPLICABLE* 

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company - NOT 
AFPLICABLE™ 

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees 
other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its 
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration 
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration - NOT 
AFPPLICABLE* 

. Statement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of 
remuneration drawn: NOT APPLICABLE* 

7. Comparison of average percentile increase in the salaries of employees 
other than managerial personnel and the percentage increase in the 
managerial remuneration- NOT APPLICABLE* 

8. Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial 
personnel) -NOT APPLICABLE* 

. Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel - Not 
Applicable 

10. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the 
company - It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the policy of 
the Company. 

[X]
 

= 
© 

{*Note: Company has no employees except Key Managerial Personnel) 

ANNEXUREV 

CEQ/CFO Certification 
[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015] 
We the undersigned to the best of our knowledge & belief certify that: 
A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the 
year ended 31st March, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief we 
state that: 

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit 
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's 

affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 
applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered 
into by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2023 which are 
fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s code of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls 
for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the 
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and 
we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 
the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
D.Wehave indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(1) Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting 
during the year; 
(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
(3) Instances of significant frauds of which we have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial 
reporting. 

ad od 

John Silveira Shalini Lobo 

(Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer) 
DIN:06411293 

Place: Mapusa, Goa. 

Date: 29” May, 2023



ANNEXURE VI 

FORMNO. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by 
the Company with related parties referred to in subsection (1) of section 188 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under 
third proviso thereto. 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactiona not at Arm’s length 
basis. 

No Particulars Details 

1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of NA 
2 Nawreaf cti NA 
3. Duration of the contracts, i NA 

4 Salient terms of ar or induding the | NA 
value, if any 

5, Justification for entering into such contracts or armngements or transactions | NLA. 

6. Date ol approval by the Board NA. 
7. Amount paid as advances if any NA 
8. Dake mn which Special Tesolution was passed al the General Meeting as | N.A. 

required by the first provision to Section 188 

Details of contracts or arrang; ar ctions at Arm's length basis. 

Serta] Particulars Details 
No 

1 Nome ©) of the elated purty & rele Of [NG ye Private 

P Limited (hereinafter referred to 
as NVIPL) ~ Mr. John Silveira, 

Managing Director and Mrs. 
Mona D'Souza, Director of the 
Company are Directors and 
Shareholders in NVIPL, Mr. 

Abddullah Fazalbhoy Director of 
the Company is a Shareholder of 
NVIPL and Promoter of the 

Company is a holding Company 
of NVIPL. 

2. | Nature of Rent 

3. | Duration of the / / Tr are ongoing and 
transaction repetitive in nature. 

4. Sallent terms of or | The are entered into In 
transactions including the ale any the ordinary course of business and 

are at arm's length price 

5. | Date of approval by the Board 27.05.2022 
6. | Amount paid as advances if any NA 

Seckal Particulars Deals 
No 

1, Ree © of the sled party & Tawre of | Le 

tionship Limited (hereinafter referred to 
as NVIPL) - Mr. John Silveira, 
Managing Director and Mrs. 
Mona [¥Souza, Director of the 

are Directors and 
Shareholders in NVIPL, Mr. 
Abddullah Fazalbhoy Director of 
the Company is a Shareholder of 
NVIFL and Promoter of the 
Company is a holding Company 
of NVIPL. 

2. [Nature of / AGM and 

3. | Dumton of the | Ongoing transactions 
contracts /armngements/ transaction 

4. | Salient terms of or or | The are entered, into in 

transactions including the value, if any the ordinary course of business and 
are nt arm's length price basis. 

5. | Date of approval by the Board 27.0520. 
6. | Amount paid as advances if any NA 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sayed Abbas 

{Chairman) 

DIN: 08057330 

Place:Mapusa 

Date:25* May, 2023 

ANNEXURE VII 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clanse 40) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requir ) 
2015) 

To 

The Members, 

KOREFOODS LIMITED 
Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, 

MAPUSA - GOA 403526 

Dear Sirs, 

Thave examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures 
received from the Directors of Kore Foods Limited having CIN 
L33208GA1983PLC000520 and having registered office at Vision House, Tivim 
Industrial Estate, MAPUSA — GOA 403526 and (hereinafter referred fo as the 
Company), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C 
Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the 
verifications (inchiding Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the 

portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished 
to me by the Company & its officers, hereby certify that none of the Directors 
on the Board of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31stMarch, 2023 
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on 
the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. This certificate 
is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nar of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 08-06-2023 
Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar 

Practising Company Secretary 
F(5:20358 / COP: 10335 

UDIN No. F010358E000471357 
Peer Review Cer. No.2001/2022 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of KORE FOODS LIMITED 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of Kore Foods Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred to as “the Financial Statements”) 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 

{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 

Company as al March 31, 2023, and its Loss, total comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
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Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 

‘We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial 
statements: 
(a) Note 21 which indicates that the Company has accumulated losses and its 
net worth has been fully eroded. Accordingly, the financial statements of the 
Company have been prepared on the basis that the Company is not a going 
concern. Hence, all the assets and liabilities have been measured and stated at 

the values they expect to be realized or settled at, to the extent ascertainable by 
management at the tire of preparation of these financial statements. 
(b) The financial statement has been prepared in accordance with the IND AS 
GAAP except for the borrowing from Director as referred in Note 27(d) and 

27(j). 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were 
of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current 
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we 
donot provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon. 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's 
report including Annexures to Board's report, Business Responsibility and 
Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information 
butdoes notinclude the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is 
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We 
have nothing toreport in this regard. 

Responsibility of M. for Financial S: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the 
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s 

financial reporting process. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and arc considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of 

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(T) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our anditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
staternents represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 
thatachieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. 
‘We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the 
scope of aur audit work and in evaluating the results of cur work; and 

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements. 
‘We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 
‘We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “ Annexure A” a statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable



2) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the best af our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS 
sperified under Section 133 of the Act. 

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 

31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate Report in “ Annexure B”, to this report. 

8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31st 
march 2023 on the financial position in its financial statements (Refer 
Note -20). 

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses. 

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge 
and belief, as disclosed in the Note no.29 to the financial statements, 

during the year, no funds (which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate} have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the Company ta or in any other person(s) or entity(ics), 
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall: 
® directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
® provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge 
and belief, as disclosed in the Note 0.29 to the financial statements, 
during the year, no funds (which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or 
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Company shall; 
© whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 

® provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable 
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has came to our notice 
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause 
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain 
any material misstatement. 

v) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the 
year. Accordingly, reporting under Rule 11 (f) of the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules 2014 is nat applicable to the Company during the 

year under audit. 

For V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 109818W 

V.C. Shah 
Place: Mumbai Partner 
Date: 29th May, 2023, Membership No. 010360 

UDIN:23010360BGWYNS6274 

“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our 
Report of even date) 

i) In respect of the Company’s Fixed Asset: 

a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars 
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and 
Equipment. The company does not have any intangible assets hence 
reporting under paragraph 3(i}(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the 
company. 

b)The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the 
management during the year. There were no material discrepancies noticed 
on such verification 

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no 

immovable property held in the name of company hence reporting under 
paragraph 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

d)The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 

Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year, hence 
reporting under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the 
company. 

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and as 
represented by the management of the company, no proceedings have been 
initiated during the year or are pending against the company under the 
Benami Transactions(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules 
made thereunder. 

" 

a) There are no inventories with the company therefore reporting under 
paragraph 3(ii}(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 
Rs. five crores, in aggregate during the year, from banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Hence 
reporting under paragraph 3(ii){a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
company. 

® According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited 

liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained 
under Section 189 of the Act. Hence, clause 3 (iif) (a), (b), (c), (d), (€} & (f) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 

(iv) 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments 
and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. 

Min our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts that are deemed 
to be deposits as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of the section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. Hence, clause (v) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order isnot applicable. 

we are informed that the Central Government has not prescribed 

maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on by the Company. 
Henge, reporting under clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not 
applicable. 

i) 
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According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of 
statutory dues: 

2) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues, including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, 
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 
added tax, cess, Goods & Services Tax and other material statutory dues 

applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no 
undisputed amounts payablein respect of above were in arrears, as at 
31st March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date on 
which they became payable except the following:- 

Name of the statute| Nature of dues| Amount (Ra) Period to which the amount relates 

State Sales Tax- | Decision of 
Gujarat Appeal 6,75,000 1996-95 



b) According to the records of the Company, Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs 
Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on 

account of any dispute are given below : 

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or 
persons connected to its Directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the 

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Ce 

(viii) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the 
basis of our audit procedures, there were no transactions relating to 
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(ix) (a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the infarmation and 
explanations given by the management, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest to bank. The 
Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of a financial institute, 
government or debenture holders during the year. Hence, reporting under 
paragraph 3(ix) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the 
basis of our audit procedures, the Company has not been declared wilful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution ar any other lender, 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the company has not availed of any term loans. Accordingly, reporting 
under paragraph 3(ix)® of the order isnot applicable to the company. 

d)According to the information and explanation given to us, and on an overall 
examination of the financial statement of the company, we report that the no 
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 
company. 

{e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associates. 
Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) (¢) and (f) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) (a)Thc Company has not raised any moncy by way of initial public offer / 
further public offer / debt instruments. Hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) 
of the Order is not applicable. 
{b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or 
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(xd) (a) During the course of audit, examination of the books of accounts and 

records of the company, carried out in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company 
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 
Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the order is not applicable. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has 

been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and 
upto the date of this report. 

c)As represented by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints 
received by the Company during the year. 

{xdi) The Company isnota Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii)(a),(b)& 
(¢) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiif) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the company , all transactions with the related 
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 as 
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system 

commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. 
(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, 
issued to the company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, 
timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

is notrequired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, clause (xvi) (a) to (d) of Paragraph 3 of the Order 

(xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company has incurred cash losses aggregating to Rs 39,83,824/- during the 
current financial year and Rs.9,04,258/- {excluding the exceptional item of net 
gain on disposal of investment property of Rs. 2,58,21,186/-) during the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

Actare not applicable. 
Name of the statute Period to which the A Forum where Amount {Ra} 
(nature of dues) amount relates dispute is pending 

Duty Drawback Rules 1989-1990 High Court, Mumbai | 7,04,000 Et 

Foreign Trad: . . 
(Development and 1999-2000 DGFT/. DGFT 86,58,000 isnotapplicable. 
Regulation Act 1992) 

State Sales Tax / 1993-2017 Appellate 50,88,756 

Central Sales Tax Authorities 

{xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during 
the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to 
the company. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 

financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting 
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating 
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on 
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall 
due. 

(x) According to the information and explanations provided to us and in our 
opinion, the provisions of section 135 of the Act relating to spending on 
Corporate Sodal Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, 

reporting under clause 3(xx)(2) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
company. 

For V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 109918W 

V.C.Shah 
Partner 
Membership No. 010360 
UDIN: 23010360BGWYNS6274 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 29th May, 2023. 
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ANNEXURE’B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- ion 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kore Foods Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit 
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance Note’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls eperated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
staternents, whether due to fraud orerror. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting, 

Meaning of Internal Fi ial Ce 1s over Fi ial Report 'g 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide r ble assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are 

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Companys assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 8 1toverride of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls ever 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financials Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For V.C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.109818W 

V.C.Shah 
Place: Mumbai Partner 
Date: 29th May, 2023. Membership No. 010360 

UDIN: 23010360BGWYNS6274 
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KORE FOODS LIMITED 
Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 Zn Thousanda 

Nota As at As at 
Particulars No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Ra. Rs. 

I. ASSETS 
1. Non-current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 2 2 2 
Investment Property 2 - - 

Othar Non-Current Assets 3 272 272 

2. Current Assets 
Financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 4 1,029 1,027 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 54 36 
Current Tax Assets (Net) 748 177 
Other Current Assets 8 7 60 

3. Assets held-for-eala 7 57 57 

Total Assets 2,239 1,622 

Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1. EQUITY 
Equity Share Capital 8 118,500 118,500 
Other Equity 9 (148,603) (145,899) 

LIABILITIES 

2. Non-current Liabilities 

Provisions 10 - 250 
3. Current Llabllltles 

Financial Liabliitiea 

Borrowings 1 34,380 29,527 

Trade Payables 12 

Dues of micro enterprises and amall enterprises 55 35 

Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small - 216 

enterprises 
Other Cunent Liabilities 13 697 782 

Provisions 14 230 1 

Total Equity and Liabilities 2,239 1,632 

The accompanying Notes 1- 31 are an Integral part of the Financlal For and an behalf of the Board of Dirsctora 

As per our Report attached of even date For V.G. Shah & Co Saynd Abdullah Y.Fazslbhoy Director 

Chartared Acoou: proie DiN:02120080 
Firm Registration No 108818w DIN:DBOET320 KD. Bhat Director 

YC. Shah John Silveira DiN:D1685844 
r Membsrship No. 10360 Managing Director G. 8. Shenoy Additional Director 

29th May, 2023 DHN:00876001 

Dated : ay, 2023 Puja Josh] ny ry Mona D'Souza Director 

Membership No ACE21468  DIN:08458084 

Shalinl Lobo CFO 
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KORE FOODS LIMITED 
Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31at March, 2023 In Thousands 

Partlculars Nots For the year ended For the year ended 
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Ra. Rs. 

INCOME 

Revenue From Operations 15 0 1,440 
Other Income 16 17 1,884 

TOTAL INCOME 17 3,324 

EXPENSES: 
{2) Employee benefits expense 17 1.717 1,627 

(b) Finance Cost 18 653 708 
(¢) Depreciation, amortization, Impalrment and cbeolescence 2 0 882 

(d) Other expenses 19 1,631 2,601 

Total Expenses 4,001 5.820 

Profit/{loss) befora axceptional tems and tax (3,984) (2,495) 

Exceptional tems = - 

Net gain on disposal of Inveatrnent property 0 25,821 

Profit / (loss) before tax 3.984 23,326 

Tax Expense 

Current tax - - 

Daforred tax - - 

Profit / (Loss) for the year (3,984) 23,320 

Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) tems that will not be reclassified to profit or lose. - - 

(I) Income tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loas, - - 

B (i) tems that will be reclassified to profit or lass. - - 

(ii) Income tax relating io items that will ba reclassified to 

profit or loss. - - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Peried (3,984) 23,326 

Basic & Diluted Eamings per equity share 

[ Nominal value of shares * 10 (Previous year: * 10) 0.34) 2.00 

The accompanying Notes 1 - 31 are an Integral part of the Financlal Statements. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

As per our Raport attached of aven date 
For V.C. 8hah & Co 
Chartered Accountants Abdullah Y.Fazslbhoy Director 
Firm Reglatration No 109818W Syed Abas DIN:02120080 

DIN:0B0G7330 KD. Bhat Director 

V. C. Shah John &livalra DiN:01685944 
Partner Managing Director G. 8. Shenoy Additional Diractor 
Membership No. 10360 ) DiN:00875001 

Puja Jashl ny ry Mona D'Souza Director 

Dated : 29th May, 2022 Memharship No ACE21468  DiN:08458084 

Shalini Lobo <FO 
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KORE FOODS LIMITED 

Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Current report] riod (FY 22-23] 

ZIn Thousands 

Balance at the Changes In Equity Share Capital due to | Restated balance al | Ghanges in equity 
beginning of the current prior period Equity op the beginning of the  |ahare capital during ripples 
reporting period current reporting the current year riod 

period pe! 

116,500 0 118,500 0 116,500 

Previous reporting period (FY 21-22) 

Balance at the beginning | Changes in Equity Share Capital dus to Restated balance at the | Changes in equity Balance at the end of 
of the previous reporting | prior period errors beginning of the current | share capital during | the pravious reporting 
period reporting period the previous year period 

116,500 [+] 116,500 0 116,500 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

22:23 
Zin Thousands 

Reserves and Surplus Total 

Particulars Capital Capital Sacurition Rotalned 
Rademption Premium Reserve Ra Reserve Rs. nt Rs. Eamings Rs. 

Balance as at April 1, 2022 3,506 42,000 95,610 (288,816) (145,699) 
Changes In accounting polley or prior period ermora - - - - - 
Restated balance at the beginning of the curment reporting period. - - - - - 
Total Comprehensive Income for the cumant year - - - [e)] 4) 
Dividanda - - - - Z 
Transfer io retained eamings - - - - - 
Any other change (to be specified) - - - - - 
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3,508 42,000 95,610 (286,820) (145,703) 

I ng FY 21-22 In Thousands 

Reserves and Surplus Total 

Particulars Capltal on Socurities | Ratained 
Reserve Rs. Ressrve Rs. nt Ra. Eamings Rs. 

Balance as at April 1, 2021 310,141 ges in ring pobcy or prior 3,508 42,000 85,810 [¢ ) (169,025) 

Re bes ot os bars of bo eave epcrting period. = - - - - 
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year _ _ _ 23,326 23328 
Dividends . i a - Ra 
Transfer to retained samings N - - - - 
Any other change (to be specified) _ _ _ - _ 
Balance as at March 31, 3,506 42,000 95,610 (266,815) (145,608) 



KORE FOODS LIMITED 

Formerly known as PHIL CORPORATION LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023 7 In Thousands 

For the year ended Far the year anded 
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Re. 

Cash flow from operating activities 
Profit) (Loss) for the year 

(3,884) 23,328 

Depreciation and amortisation 882 
Provision for doubtful debts - - 
Interest Expansas #53 708 

Excess Provision for expense writlen back 
Net galn on disposal of property, plant and equipment 653 (25.821) (24,230) 

Operating Profit/(Loss) before working cepital changes (3.331) (904) 

Adjustments for (Incroase)/docrease In Operating Assets: 
Trade receivables {2) (787m) 
Other Non-current assets - - 

Other current assets un 2 
Adj. for ir (decrease) in Operating Liahilities: 

Trade payables (196) (2850) 
Other current liabilities (95) (58) 
Short-lerm provisions 280 (155) 
Long-term provisions (250) (280) (138) (3,796) 

Cash generated from / (used in) operations (3611) (4,701) 

Net income tax (paid) / refunds. §71 (134) 
Not Cash Flow from J (used In) operating activities {4,182) (4,567) 

Cash Flow from Investing Activity 
Sala of Fixed Assets - - 33,700 

Net Cash From / (used In) Investing activities - - 33,700 

Cash Flow From Financing Activity 
Short Term Bamowings 4852 (28571) 

Interest Paid (653) (708) 
Net Cash Flow from / (used In) Financing Activities 4,200 (29,281) 
Net Increasa / Decrease in Cash & Gash Equivalents 17 147) 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at tha beginning of the yaar 36 i184 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the and of the year 54 as 

For V.C. Shah & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No 109818W 

Membership No. 10360 

Dated : 20th May, 2023 

Chalrman 
DIN:03057330 

John Slivelra 
Managing Director 
DIN:05411298 

Puja Joshl 
Company Sacratary 
Mombaruhip Na.ACSZ1466 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Abdullah Y.Faralbhoy Director 

DiN:02120059 

KD. Bhat Director 

DiN:01685944 

G. 8. 8honoy Addltonal Director 

DiN:00875061 

Mona D'Souza Director 

DiN:08459994 

Shalinl Lobo CFO



NOTE1 

A) Company Information 
Kore Foods Limited is engaged in the business of Food Processing. Kare Foods Limited shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange, 

B) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

i) BASIS OFPREPARATION 

A. Statement of compliance 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") as prescribed 
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. 

B. Basis of measurement 
The financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company will not be a going concern and on accrual basis. Accordingly, all material 
assets and liabilities are measured and stated at lower of cost or their estimated settlement amount. Assets held for sale are measured atlower of carrying value 
or fair value less cost to sell. 

The Company has sold its land and factory building on March 31, 2022 to the financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on a non-going 
concern basis, and accordingly all assets and liabilities have been measured and stated at the values they expect to be realised or settled at and provision have 
been made in the books of account for the losses arising or likely to arise on account of such closure. 

C. Use of estimates and judgements 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires the management to make estimates and assumptions in the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as at the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting 
period. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from 
these estimates. 

D. Presentation of financial statements 
The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Schedule ITI to the Act. The Statement of 
Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows", 

E.New and amended standards adopted 
There are no new standards and amendments applicable to the Company for the annual reporting period commencing on April 1, 2022. 

ii) REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue(other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value of the consideration received or 
receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue fram contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with 
customers, The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as setout in Ind 115. 

a) Income from Services 
Revenue from contracts for services is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the 
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 

iii) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE) 
Items of property, plant and equipment (PPE) are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises: 
a. its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates. 
b. any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 
management. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Depreciation has been provided on useful life basis as prescribed in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The carrying amounts of the PPE are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts. In case the 
recoverable amount of the PPE is lower than its carrying amount a provision is made for the Impairment loss. 

iv) INVESTMENT FROFERTY 
Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary conrse of business, use 
in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Items of Investment property are measured at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognised in profit or loss. 

Depreciation is provided on a prorata basis on a Straight Line Method over the estimated useful life of the assets at rates which are equal to the rates prescribed 
under Schedule TT of the Companies Act, 2013 

The carrying amounts of the investment property are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable 
amounts, Incase the recoverable amount of the investment property is lower than its carrying amount a provision is made for the Impairment loss. 

v) NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 
Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through 
continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at the lowerof their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for 
assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits and financial assets, which are specifically exempt from this requirement. 

An impairment loss is recognized for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognized for any subsequent 
increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss net previously 
recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset is recognised at the date of de-recognition. 

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the 
balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet. 
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vi) INANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are 
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs thal are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than 
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial 
asset or finandial liability. 

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. The Company derecognizes a financial liabilities when, and only when, the 

Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. 

Financial assets at amortised cost 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding, 

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive i 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by 
both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling 
financial assets, 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income 
on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 
immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

Financial liabilities 
The company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit orloss. 

Liabilities which are classified at fair value through profit or loss shall be subsequently measured at fair value. 

Impairment of financial assets (other than at fairvalue) 
The Company is required to assess on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The expected credit loss 
allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and allowance rates used in the provision matrix. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses 
are measured at an amount equal to the-12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the Life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial 
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. 

Offsetting 
Finandal assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only if there is a currently enforceable legal right to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

Since the financial statements have been prepared on a non-going concern basis, the financial assets and liabilities are stated at lower of their carrying value or their 
estimated settlement amount. 

vii) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. It also comprises of short-term deposits with an original maturity of three 
months or less, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

viii) BORROWING COSTS 
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an 
adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset 
which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are 
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

ix) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 
Transactions in foreign currencies sre translated into functional currency at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate 
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Foreign 
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in standalone statement of profit and loss. 

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the 
fair value was determined. Non -monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate 
al the date of the transaction. 

x) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. When the effect of the time value of money is material, the Company determines the level of 
provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date 
and adjusted toreflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in the notes. 

xi} LEASES 
The Company assess whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of 

an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the 
Company assesses whether (i) the contract involves the use of identified asset; (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the 
asset through the period of lease and (iif) the Company hasright to direct the use of the asset. 

Operating Leases as a Lessor 
Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on either a straight-line basis or another systematic basis .The respective 
leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature. 
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KORE FOODS LIMITED 

HTAXES ON ONINCOME 
i and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates fo items recognised 

dinectly neat on in offer comprehensive coma (OC) 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in India. 

periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to sitnations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions 
where appropriate an the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying 
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the 
reparting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred i tax assetis realised or the deferred income tax ability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally Tight to offset tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances 
relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to 
settle ona net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

li) RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
a) Contribution to Provident Fund is mede to Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Contributions towards Gratuity are made to the schemes of life Insurance 
Corporation of India based an premi ially d and inti d in tetma of the policies taken with them. These contributions ave charged to Profit & Loss 
Account. 

by Provision far in 1 liability in resp f encashable privilege leave is made on the basis of actual determination of the liability at the yearend. 

xiv) EARNINGS PER SHARE 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shereholders by the weighted average number of equity 
shaves outstanding during the petiod For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the peried attributable to equity 
shareholders and weighted average: ber of shares ding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

xv) SEGMENTREPORTING 
An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revemies and incur expenses, whose operating 
results are regularly reviewed by the Campany's Chief Operating Decision Maker ("CODM") to make decisions for which discrete financial information is 

available, The Board of Directors, which have been identified as the CO DM, regularly review the performance reports and make decisions about allocation of 
resources. 

xvi) CASHFLOW STATEMENT 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals 
ar accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on 
the available information. 

Note 2 Property Plant and equipment and Investment Property as on 31-03-2023 In Thousands 

Gross Block Accumulated depreciation and Impairment Not block 
Tangible assets Disposal | Balance | Deprec! |Impairm [Total Deprecla Deduction on “Balanc |Ralane |Balancs 

Balance Additions |g J asat |ation |entLass Depreciat Hon dapantlof |g a2 on |g as on as on 
a8 at reclassifl | 31st Balanca |Belance Ba OXPONSE | melnapicat |318t ist (ist 
1 April cation of |March, |sson [asont |°¥ wir forthe |on of asset! |Mar, Mar, |March, 
2022 asset (2023 |1Apri, |Apdll, (38S |periodiye|Adustment- 2028" 2023 2022" 

2022 © |2022 pe ed ar Deprociation 

Rs Rs Rs Ra Rs Rs Ra Rs Rs Ra Rs Rs 

(a) Land 
Freahald - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(b) Buildings 
Own use - - - - - - - - - - - - 

© Plant and Equipments 
Owned (Refer Note No.7) - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(d) Fumiture and Fixdures 
Owned - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Investment Property - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(8) Vehicles 
Owned as - - a5 35 - 36 - - 0 0 

(f) Computers 
Ownad 187 - - 187 185 - 185 - - 2 2 

Property, 
Plant and Equipment 222 - - 222 222 - 220 - - - 2 1 

Tatal 22 - - 222 »2 - 20 - - - 2 2 
Previous year - - - - - - - - - - Zz Zz 

Notes: 
£.The company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

b.The Company does not have any Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Gompany. 

c.The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding hes been initiated or pending egainst the Company for holding any Benami property.



KORE FOODS LIMITED 

Note 3 Other Nan Currert Assats In Thousands 

Ag at 31st As at 31st 
Particulars March 2023 | March, 2022 

Rs Rs 

Deposits - with Govt. Authorities 272 272 

Total 272 ar2 

Nota 4 Trads recalvables As at 31st March, 2023 
In Thousands 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 

Particulars Not Due Lesa than 8 | 6 months E Mare than Total 
monthe —1 year. 2ys  |23y8) “Gleam 

(1) Debts dus by directors or cther officers of 
tha company, by firma er private companies 
respectively In which any director Is a partner or - - - - - - - 
a director or a member 

(2) Trade recelvables other than (1) above 

Undisputed trada recelvables- conslderad good - 
Unsecured - - 1,020 - - 1,020 

Undisputed trade recelvablas — which have 
significant increase in credit risk - - - - = = - 

Undigputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - - 

Disputed trade receivables — considered good - - - - - - - 

Disputed trade recsivahlas — which have 
significant increase in credit riek = = - - = - - 

Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - - 

Total - 1,029 - - 1,029 
Trade Recelvables - Unbllled - 

Total Trade Racelvablas 1,029 

As at 31st March, 2022 

Tin Thousands 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 

Particulars Not Due Less than 8 | 6 months yy Mere than 

months — 1 year. 12s 23yr8 3 years Total 

(1) Debts due by directors or other officers of the 
company, by firms or private companies 
respectively in which any director is a partner or a 
director or a member 

(2) Trade racaivablea other than (1) above 

Undisputad trade recsivables- considerad good - 
Unsacured - 1.027 - - - - 1,027 

Undisputed trade receivables — which have 
significant Increase In credit sk 

Undisputed trade receivables — credit Impaired - - - - - - N 

Disputed trade receivables — conslderad good - - - - - - - 

Disputed trade receivables — which have significant 
increase in credit rigk 

Disputed frade receivables — credit Impalred 

Total - 1,027 - - - - 1,027 
Trade Recei - Unbilled - 

Total Trade Recalvables 1,027 

Nots 5 Cash and cash squivalenia Zn Thousands 

As at 31st As at 31st 
Particulars March, 2023 | March, 2022 

Rs Rs 

(a) Balances with Scheduled banks in Curent Accounts 40 3 

(b) Cash In Hand 14 a 

Total 54 36 

Note 6 Other Gurrent Assats In Thousands 

Ag at 31st As at 31st 
March, 2023 March, 2022 

Particulars 
Rs Rs 

Prapald expenses 2 3 

Other advances 75 58 

Total mn [0] 



Nots 7 Non-Current Asasta Held for Sala In Thousands 

As at 31st As at 31st 
. March, 2023 | March, 2022 

Particulars 
Rs Rs 

Plant and Equipment Owned 37.483 37.483 

Less : Impairment Loss Balance as on 1 April, 2022 (1,368) (1,385) 

Less : Depreciation Balance as on 31 March, 2023 (36,042) (36,042) 

Total 57 57 

Note 8 Share capital 
Share capital authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up: In Thousands 

y Aas at 31st March, 2023 As at 316t March, 2022 

Particulars No. of Shares Re. No. of Shares Rs. 
Authorlaed 
Equlty shares of Ra. 10 each with voting Aghts 15,000,000 150,000 15,000,000 150,000 
13.75% Cumulative Redeemable Non Convertible preference 1,000,000 100,000 1,000,000 100,000 
shares of Ra.100/- each. 
Isaued,Subscribed and fully pald up 
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights 

11,650,000 116,500 11,650,000 118,500 

Total 11,650,000 116,500 11,850,000 118,500 

Reconclllation of the number of equity shares and share capltal 

Particul 2022-2023 2021-2022 
ariclars No. of Shares Rs. No. of Shares Rs. 

Issued, subscribed and fully pald up equity share cutstanding at the| 11,650,000 116,500 11,650,000 116,500 
beginning of the year - - - - 
Shares lssuad during the year - - - - 
Shares bought back during the year 

Isauad, subscribed and fully pald up equity shares outstanding at | 14,850,000 118,500 11,650,000 116,500 
the and of the yaar 

Shareholder holding more than 5% of equity shares as at the end of the year: 

As at 31si March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 
Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares | Shareholding % | No. of Sharsa | Sharaholding % 
New Vision Group Holding Pvt Ltd 1,652,860 14.19. 1,652,860 14.19 
‘Yasmin Abdullah Fazalbhay 2,531,023 21.72 2,531,023 21.72 
Polaroid Corporation” 900,000 7.73 900,000 7.73 

“Ownership of Shares owned by Polaroid Corporation are undetermined ae the Company has been wound up in USA Court 

Details of shares held by the Promoters 

No. of hares atthe Proiacin No. of shares % of total % change 
Promotars Nama beginning of year at the end of sharea during the 

the year the year year 

New Vision Group Halding Pvt Lid 1,852,860 1,652,860 1,652,880 14.19 0% 



Note 9 Other Equity In Thousanda 

. As at 31st As at 31st 
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 

Rs Rs 

(a) Capital reserva 
Opening balance 3,506 3,506 
Add: Additions during the year - - 
Lass: Utllaed / transferred during the year - - 
Closing balance 3,506 3,508 

(b) Capltal redemption resarve 
Opening balance 42,000 42,000 
Add: Additiona during the year - - 
Less: Utilised during the year = - 
Closing balance 42,000 42,000 

© Securities premium account 
Opening balanca a5 610 85,610 
Add : Premium cn shares Issued during the year - - 
Less : Utilised during the year - - 
Closing balance 95,610 85,610 

(d) Surplus 
Opening balance (286,816) (310,141) 
Add : Balance in statament of profit and loss account {3,984) 23,328 
Clasing balances (200,708) (296,816) 

Total (149,883) (145,699) 

Note 10 Non-current provisions In Thousands 

As at 31st As at 31st 
Particular March, 2023 March, 2022 

Rs Rs 

(a) Pravislan for employee benefits: 

Gratulty (Unfunded) 0 250 
Total 0 250 

Note 11 Short term Borrowings 
In Thousands 

) As at 31st As at 31st 
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 

R= Rs 

Secured Loans 
(A) From Bank 957 9,388 

(Secured by pledge of Fixed deposit of a Director) 
(B) Others 

From Related Party 
(Secured by Charge on Factory Bullding) - - 

Unsecured Bomowings 
Preference Sharea 10,000 10,000 

13.75% Cumulative Redesmable Non Convertible preference shares 
of Rs. 100 wers dua for rademption on 8th Juna 2003. Proposal for 
seitilement of redemption of the said preference shares and waiver 
of right to cumulative dividend has been submitted by the company. 
Dividend on non-convertible cumulative redeemable preferance 
shares amounting to Rs.41,25,000 upto the due dats of redemption 
has not been provided since there have been no profits. 

From Related Party 23,422 10,139 

Total 34,380 29,527 



Note 12 Trade payables In Thousands 

Ag at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 
Particulars 

Re 

Trade payables consist of the following: 
Accrued expenses - 216 
Trade and other payables 55 

Total 55 251 

Abave balances of rade payables includes balance with related partiea Refer Note 27. 

Ageing for trade trade payables - current outstanding as at March 31, 2023 Is as follows: In Thousands 

As at 31st March, 2023 Rs. 

Outstanding for following periode from dus date of payments 

Particulars 
Less than More than Not Due 1 year 1-2years | 2-3ycars 3years Total 

(i) Dues to Micro, Small and Mediu Enterprises (MSME) 
- Disputed dues - - - - - - 
- Undisputed dues - 55 - - - E5 

(i) Dues to Others 
- Disputed duea - - - - - - 
= Undisputed dues - - - - - 

Total - 55 - - - 55 
Accrued expensas - 
Total 55 

In Thousands 

As at 31st March, 2022 Rs. 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 

Particulars 
Leas than More than Not Dus 1 yaar 1-2years | 2-3 years 3yvars Total 

{I) Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) 
- Disputed dues - - - - - - 
- Undisputed dues - KS) - - - » 

(i) Dues to Others 
- Disputed dues - - - - - - 
- Undlaputed duas - - - - - 

Total - 35 B B - 35 
Accrued expenses 218 
Total 251 

Detalls of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 {In Thousands 

Particulars 
Ason 

31-Mar-28) 31-Mar-22 

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MBMED Act and 
remalning unpald as at ysar and 35 

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid 
ag at yaar end 

Principal amounts pald to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, bayond 
the appointed day during the year 
Interest pald by the Company In tems of Sections 16 of the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have 
baen pald but beyond the appointed day during the pariod) but without adding 
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Act, 2006 

Interest accrued and remaining unpald 

Interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years, until such date 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises 
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Nate 13 Other current llabliities ZIn Thousands 

As at 31st March, 2023 As at Mat March, 2022 
Particulars. 

Rs Rs 

(a) Other payablea 

(i) Stahutory dues payable 687 792 
(I) Others 
(b) Salary Payable - 
Total 687 792 

Note 14 Currant Pravislons In Thousands 

As at 31st March, 2023 An at 31st March, 2022 
Particulars 

Rs. Rs 

(a) Provision for employes benefits: 
(i) Provision for bonus / LTA - - 
(ii) Provision for Leave Encashment - - 

(b) Provislon - Others: 
(i) Provigion for expenses 290 1" 

Total 290 " 

Nots 15 Ren from | In Thousands 
For the year andad 31st For the year ended 31st 

Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 

Rs Rs 

(a)Sale of 8arvica - 1,440 

Total [] 1,440 

Note 16 Other Income Rin Th d 
For the ysar andad 31st For tho year ended 31at 

Particulars March, 2028 March, 2022 

Rs Rs 

{1} Other non-operating Income comprises: 
Lease Rentals - 1,685 
Interest from Income tax Refund - €0 
Others  - - 
Excess provision written back 17 139 

Total - Other non-operating Income 17 1,864 

Note 17 Employes benefits expense % In Thousands 

For the ysar andad 31at For the year sndad 31at 

Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 

Rs Rs 

Salaries and wages 1,704 1,611 
Contributions to provident and other funds 2 1 
Staff welfare expenses 1" 5 

Total 1.717 1.627 

Note 18 Finance Cost In Thousands 

For the ysar anded 31st For the year ended 31at 
Particulars March, 2023 March, 

Rs Rs 

Interest to Bank 653 709 

Total 709 

Note 19 Other expenses ?In Thousands 
For the ysar andad 31st For the year ended 31at 

Particulars 2028 March 
Rs 

Rent k[-] 38 
Rates and iaxss 26 2 
Insurance 15 16 
Priming and stationary [] 2 
Travel expenses and conveyance 52 az 
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 5 3 
Legal and professional feas 421 340 
Auditor's remunerations 
(i) Audit fees 150 150 
Postage and telephana 5 28 
Statutory fees 855 683 
Provident Fund - 1,075 
Diractors fees 136 120 
AGM expenses 4“ 2 
Prior Parlod Expenses 51 - 
Miscellaneous expenses 29 1 

Total 1,631 2,601 
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[0] 

(ii) 
(iil) 
(v} 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements ZIn Thousands 

Contingent Liabliitlea not providad for: 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022 

Claims for Sales tax/Excise/Service tax not accepted by the Company far which appeals are pending. 5,089 3,382 

Export obligations not fulfilled against EPCG licances, 8,858 8,658 

Duty drawback claim granted and latar revoked. 704 704 

The Income Tex Assessments have been completed upto the Assessment year 2021-2022 and 

thers Is no demand ralsad by Incomes tax Department. 

21 The financial statements indicate that the Company has accumulated losses and the net worth has been fully eroded. Since the company was suffering 
from losses. It has sold Its land and bullding and clesed down Its operation.Further, the plant and equipment Is also In the process of being sold. 
Accordingly, the plant and equipment is claesified es assets held for sale as on March 31, 2023. The financial statements have been prepared cn a non- 
going concern basis. 

22 The Company has unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses etc available for set off under Income Tax Act 1961. However in view of 
present uncertainty regarding generation of sufficient fulure taxable income, Net Deferrad Tax Asast in respect of related credit for the year has not 
been recognised In the accounts on prudent basis. 

23 Employee Benefits 
The Company hes paid its actual gratuity liability to its employee during the year and hence has closed its gratuity scheme of LIC. 

Defined Contribution Plans in Thousands 

Particulars ‘As at 31st March, 2023| As at 31st March, 2022 

Employers Contribution to Provident Fund - 0.55 

Defined Benefit Plan 

i) Gratuity (funded) 
ii) Leave Encashment (Non-funded) 

1) Gratulty (funded) 
{a) The amounts recognized In the balance sheet are as follows: 

Particulars Aa at 31st March, 2023 As at 31at March, 2022 
{In Thousands 

Total Actual Gratuity 250 388 
Current servica Gost - - 
Corpus available with LIC NIL 138 
Received From LIC 11 - 

Amount In Balance Sheet Llabllitles - 250 
Setiled Amount of the Member 344 - 
Excess amount of provision written back 17 - 

24| Earninga Par Shara Calculation As at 31st March,2023 As at §lst March, 2022 

Net Profit / (Logs) after Tax (3,084) 23,326 
No of Equity Shares 11,850,000 11,850,000 
Eamings Per share (Basic) (0.34) 2.00 

Eamings Per share (Dllutad) (0.34) 2.00 

25) Revenua from contracts with customers i . 
The Company has recognized following amounts relating revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss: 7In Thousands 

Particulars [As at 31st March,2023 | As at 31st March, 2022 

R ie from with ev - 1,440 

Revenua from other sources 17 1,684 
Total Ravenus as per Statement of Profit and Lass 17 3,324 

26 Segment Information 

The company has no business operation. 

27 Related party disclosures as required under Ind AS 24, “Related party Disclosures” are given below: (Relatad party relationships have been Identified 
by the management and relled upon by the auditors)” 

Transaction with Related Parties Tin Thousands 

List of Related Parties As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

1) Entity controlled / Jointly controlled by peracn having significant Influence over the reporting 
entity 
New Vislon Imaging Private Limited 
New Vislon Group Holding Private Limited 
Performance Industries Private Limited 

Cherish 8paclalties Limitad 



II) Key Managerial Perscnnal 
A. Y. Fazalbhoy - Non-Executive Director * 
Mana D Souza - Non Exacutive Director” 
Sayed Abbea - Non Executive Independent Director” 
K.D.Bhat - Non Executive Director 
Sadashlv S8het - Non Executive Independent Director*(Expired on 22-03-2023) 
John Silveira - Managing Director 
Puja Joshi - Company Secretary 
Shalini Lobo - Chief Financlal Gfflcar 
“Non-executive director is disclosed as Key Managerial Personnel as per the requirement of Ind AS 24. 
However, he is not Key Managerial Personnel as per Companies Act, 2013. 

With whom transaction have taken place during the year In Thousands 

List of Relatad Parties As at 31st March,2023| As at 31st March, 2022 

a) Director siting foes 
Abdullah Y.Fazalbhoy 33 30 
K.D.Bhat 15 12 
Sadashiv Shet (Expired on 22-03-2023) 38 33 
Sayed Abbas a5 33 
Mona D Souza 15 12 

b) Remunaration ta KMP 
John Slivelra 696 684 
Puja Joshi 504 474 
8halinl Lobo 504 481 

<) Loan Repaid 
AY. Fazelbhoy - 2,500 

d) Loan Taken 
AY. Fazalbhoy 13.283 350 

a) Advance Recelved 
New Vision Group Holding Private Limited 8 78 
Cherish Specialties Limited 439 32,070 
Performancs Industies Private Limited - 495 
Performances Industies Private Limited (Security Deposit) - 750 
New Vision Imaging Private Limited - 190 

f) Advance Repald 
New Vislon Group Helding Private Limited [] 76 
Cherish Specialties Limited 439 34,362 
Performance Industies Private Limited - 495 
Performancs Industles Private Limited (Security Dapoalt) - 750 
New Vision Imaging Private Limited - 190 

©) Sales — 
Cherish Specialties Limited 33,700 
(Sale of Land & Bullding) 

h} Lease Rantala 
Cherish Specialfies Limited - 200 
(Rent) 

Performance Industles Private Limited - 1,125 

(Rent) 

I) Expenses 
New Vision Imaging Private Limited 2% 36 
(Rent) 

New Vision Imaging Private Limited 4 k] 
{AGM Expenses} 

New Vislon Imaging Private Limited 3 - 
{Purchases Misc.) 

I) Closing balance Credit Credit 
A.Y. Fazalbhoy — Loan 23,422 10,139 
New Vigion Imaging Private Limited - 7 
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Notas farming part of Financlal Statements 

28 Falr value measurement 
Financlal Instruments by catagory 

a) Tha significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are 
recogniged, in respect of each class of financial assed, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in notes to the financial statements. 

In Thousands 

Pa lars As at March 31, 2023 

FVTPL Amortised coat 

Financlal Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents. - 54 
Trade Recelvables - 1,029 

Total financlal asssts - 1,082 

Finanglal Liabllitles: 
Trade and other payables - 55 
Bomowings - 34,380 

Total Financial Liablliles - 34.435 

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 

FVTPL Amortised cost 

Financlal Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents - 36 
Trade Receivables - 1.027 
Total financial assets - 1,083 

Financial Liabilities: 
Trade and other payables - 251 
Bomowings - 29,527 

Total Financial Liabilities - 29,780 

Fair value hierarchy 
"This section explains the Judgements and estimates made In determining tha falr values of the financial Instruments that are recognised and mersured at falr 
value. The fair value of financial assets are classified into threa categories i.e. Level 1, 2 or 3 depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. Tha 
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active market foridentical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable 
Inputs {lavel 3 measurements). 

All financial assets and liabilities are measured at amortised costand are classified under level 3. Being shori term in nature, their carrying amount is considered a 
reasonable approximation of thelr fair value. " 

Financial isk management 
The Company ig exposed primarily to liquidity risks which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. 

Market isk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Such changes in the 
values of financial instruments may result from changes in the foreign cumency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes. 

Forelgn currency exchange rate risk 
The Company has no exposura to forsign currency ak. 

Intsrestrate risk 
Interest rate riak can ba alther falr valua Interest rata risk or cash flow Interest rate riak. Falr value Interest rate riak Is the risk of changes In falr values of fixed 
interest bearing instruments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate rizk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing 
instruments will flucluste because of fluctuations in the interest rates. 

Exposure to Interest rate sk 
The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial instruments is as follows: In Thousands 

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 

Fixed-rats Instruments 
Financial assests - - 
Financial liabilities - - 
Total Net - - 
Variable-rate Instruments 
Financial assets - - 
Financial ligbilities 957 9,388 
Total Net 857 9,368 

Falr value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate Instruments 
The Company's fixed rate instruments are carried at amortieed cost and are not measured for interest rate risk, as neither the camying amount nor the future 
cash flows will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate Instruments 
A reasonably possible change of 100 basis paints in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) profit of loss by the amounts 
shown below. Thla analys|s assumes that all othar varlables, In particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant. 
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<In Thousands 

Ag at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 

Particulars 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 

Variable rate Instruments 

Cash Flow Sensitivity 10 (10) 54 (94) 
Total 10 (10) 2 (94) 

The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 100 basls points Interast rate across all yield curves. This calculation alse assumes that the change 
occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are not necessarily 
representative of the average debt outstanding during the period. 

Geographic concentration of credit risk 
The Company has a geographic concentration of trade receivables, net of allowances in India. 

Credit Rlsk 
Credit risk Is the risk of financial loss to the Company If a counterparty to a financlal Instrument falls to meet Its contractual obligations. Cash and cash 
equivalents, bank deposits are held with anly high rated banks/financial institutions, credit risk on them is perceived to be low. 

Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk thet the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become dus. The following table shows the maturity 
analysis of financial liabilities of the Company basad on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the balance shest date: 

In Thousands 

As at March 31, 2023 Notes Leas than 12 months Total 

Borrowings 1 34,380 34,380 

Trade bl 12 55 55 
Total 34,435 34,435 

As at March 31, 2023 Note Lees than 12 months Total 

Borrowings 11 29,527 29,527 

Trade payables 12 251 251 
Total 29,779 28,779 

Notes forming part of Financlal Statements 

29 Other Statutory Information 

A Ratios Zin Thousands 

31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22 , 
Particulars Numerator Denominator Ratio Rafio % Varlance Raanon for variance 

Current ratio Total current asseta Total current llabllities 0.05 0.04 0.27 

Delrt-equity ratio | Debt conslsts of Total equity 1.07 1.08 0.01 
borrowings and lease 
liabilities. 

Debt service Eaming for Debt Service =| Debt service = 
coverage ratio | Net Profit after taxes + | Interest and lease 

Non-cash operating payments + Principal . - NA 
expenses + Interest + repayments 
Other non-cash 
adjustments 

Return Profit for the year less Average total equity 0.12 0.80 (1.15) 
on aquity ratio Preference dividend (If any) 

Inventory - - 
tumover ratio NA 

Trade recelvables | Ravenue from Average frade 0.02 0.01 0.36 
tumaver ratio operations receivables - : - 

Trade payablas Costof equipment and | Average trade 
turnover ratio software licancas + Cther payabies 10.64 0.00 NA 

expenses 

Net capital Revenue fro ratians | Average working -0.00 0.00 10.78 
tumover ratio nue from operalions | capita (1s. Total 

current assets less 
Total current llabllifes) 

Net profit ratio Profit for the year Revenue from B 1) Due to Excoptional tam i.e. 
operations 220.01 16.20 (15.14) Profit on disposal of property, 

plant and aquipment. 
2) Increase in Revenue from 
operation. 

Return on capital Profit before tax and Caplial emplayed = 
employed finance costs Net worth + Lease 0.10 0.82 (1.12) 

liabilites + Deferred 
tax llablliles 

Retum on Income generated from | Average Invested funds 
investment i funds in treasury investments - - 
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b) The Company has not advanced any loans or advances in the nature of loans to specified persons viz. promoters, directors, KMPs, related parties; 
which are repayable on demand or where the agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment. 

¢) The Company has utilised funds raised from issue of securities or borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purposes for which 
they were issuediaken. 

d) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defauller by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful defaulter at any time during 
the financial year or afler lhe end of reporting peried but before lhe date when financial statements are approved. 

&) "The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the 
understanding that the Intermediary shall: 

(a)directly or indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or 
(b)provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.” 

f) "The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 
recorded In writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:{a) 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficlaries) or(b) 
Beneficlaries." 

g) The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable lo the Company. 

h) The Company dees not have any transactions with struck-off companies. 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

1} The Company does not have any transaction which is nol recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 

year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

J) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

k) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which Is yet to be registered with the Reglstrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory 
period. 

30) These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Director's on May 29, 2023. 

31) Previous year's figures have been regrouped where necessary. Previous year’s financial statements were prepared on a going 
concem basis. Accordingly, the figures for the current year may not be strictly comparable with those of the previous year. 

For V. C. Shah & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No 109818W 

V. C. Shah 
Partner 
Membership No. 10360 
Dated : 29th May, 2023 

Sayed Abbas 
Chalman 
DIN:08057330 

John Silveira 
Managing Director 
DIN:06411293 

Puja Joshl 
Campany Secratary 
Membership No.AC821466 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Abdullah Y.Fazalbhoy 

DIN:02120039 

K.D. Bhat 

DIN:01685944 

G. $. Shenoy 

DIN:00875061 

Mona D'Souza 

DIN:08459994 

Shalini Lobo 

Director 

Director 

Additional Director 

Director 

CFO



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE is hereby glven that the 40th Annual General Meeting of Kore Foods Limited will be held on Tuesday, 22" August, 2023 at 11.30 am at Vision 
House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa, 403528, in person and through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual means (OAVM) to transact the 
following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

Item No. 01: Adoption of FI lal Stat ts. 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financlal Statements of the Gompany for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors’ 
and Auditors’ thereon. 

Item No. 02: Re-appointment of Director retiring by Rotation. 
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat (DIN: 01685944) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

Item no 03: Appointment of Mr. Ganesh §. Shenoy as an Independent Director for five consecutive years. 

To consider and If thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Speclal Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companles 
Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and pursuant to the applicable 
provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any modification or 
amendment thereof and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy 
(DIN:00875061), who was appointed as an Additional Director in the capacity of a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company by the Board of 
Directors at their meeting held on 29/05/2023 pursuant to Section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013 and whose term expires at 40" Annual General Meeting 
(‘AGM and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his 
intention to propose the candidature of Mr. Ganesh Shenoy for the office of Independent Director and Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy has submitted a declaration thal 
he meets the criteria of Independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Non- 
Executive Director of the Company to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 28th May, 2023 till 28th May, 2028, whose period of 
office will not be liable to retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including Its Committee thereof) and for Company Secretary of the Company, be and 
are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

Item No. 04: Approval of Related Party Transactions (RPT) under the Companles Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (LIsting Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

To consider and If thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules thereunder and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to enter 
info contracts/arrangements/firansaclions with Cherish Specialties Limited, New Vision Printing Services Private Limited, New Vision Imaging Private Limited, 
Performance Industries Private Limited, Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy and any other related party in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and 
which are of repetitive nature for (a) sales, purchase or supply of any goods or materials directly or indireclly; (b) availing or rendering of any services whether 
technical and/or financial or any other; (c) reimbursement of expenses incurred; and (d) acceptance/ repayment of advances against supply, for an aggregate 
maximum amount not exceeding Rs. 20,00,000/- ( Rupees Twenty Lacs Only) for the financial year 2023-24 on such terms and conditions as may be mutually 
agreed betwean the Company and the respeclive related party. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof) and /or Company Secretary of the Company, be and 
are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

By order of the Board of Directors of 
Kore Foods Limited 

Place: Mapusa, Goa Puja Joshl 
Date :28.05.2023 [( Compl; Officer) 

” Membership No. ACS21466 

CIN#:L33208GA1983PLC0005203 
Registered Office: 
Vislon House, Tivim Industrial Estate, 
Mapusa, Goa 403 526. 
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Note 

. An Explanatory Statement required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Special Businesses mentioned In the Notice is 
annexed hereto. Also, the relevant details of the directors seeking appointment/re-appointment pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and In terms of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (S8-2) are annexed. 

Id In view of the COVID 19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 read with Circular No. 14/2020 
dated 8th April, 2020 and Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021, 19/2021 dated 8th December, 2021, 21/2021 
dated 14th December 2021, 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 and Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28/12/2022 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) and 
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th January, 2023 (hereinafter referred to as SEBI Circular) issued by the Securities Exchange 
Board of India(SEBI) has introduced certain measures enabling companies to convene their Annual General Meelings (AGM/ Meeting) through Video 
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) or Physical Presence with restrictions and also send notice of the Meeting and other 
correspondences related thereto, only through electronic mode. In compliance with the said requirements of the MCA and SEBI Circulars, electronic copy 
of the Notice of 40 th AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial ysar ended 31st March, 2023 consisting of financial statements including Board's 
Report, Auditors’ Reporl and other documents required to be attached therewith have been sent only to those members whose e- mail addresses are 
registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Depository Participants(s) through electronic means and no physical copy of 
the Notice has been sent by the Company to any member. The Notice and Annual Report of 2022-2023 has also been hosted on the website of the 
Company at www. korefoods.in. 
The Notice calling AGM and Annual Report can also be accessed from the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice 
is also disseminated on the webslte of CDSL (agency for providing the Remate e-voting and e-voting facility for the AGM) at www .evotingindia.com. 

In view of the abovementioned Circulars the Company has scheduled its Annual General Meeting with Physical Presence and the Company will also 
provide VC or OAVM facility to those members who intend to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM. The businesses set out in the Notice wlll be transacted by 
the members through remote e-voting or through the e-voting system provided during the meeting while participating through VC/OAVM facility or through 
physical voting through poll for those attending the meeting physically. 

w The Members can join the AGM in the VC or OAVM mods 15 minutes before and afler the scheduled time of the commencement of the Mesling by lollowing 

the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

Eel A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself and the proxy 
need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appolnting proxy should however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less 
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. (Attendance Slip and Proxy Form annexed) 
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights. In case proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights, then such a praxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholders. 
The facility of appointment of proxy will not be available for those members who will attend the AGM through VC or CAVM. 

@o
 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and In pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives 
of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through physical presence or VC/OAVM 
and cast their voles through e-voting. 
Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives lo attend the meeting, are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of 
Board Resolution authorising their representatives lo attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

Ld
 

Tha attendance of the Members attending the AGM physically as well as through VC or OAVM will ba counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum 
under Section 103 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. 

~N Members attending the AGM through physical presence are requested to bring their attendance slip duly filled in at the venue for the convenience of the 
Members and for proper conduct of the AGM. 

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names shall be entitled to vote. 
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In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the Company has published a public notice by way of an advertisement in the newspapers inter alia, advising the 
members whose e-mail address are not registered with the Company, its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) or Depository Participant(s) (OPs), as 
the case may be, to register their e-mail addresses. 

10. In terms of the MCA Circulars, the businesses sel oul in the Nolice will be transacted by the members through remote e-voling or through Lhe e-voting 
system provided during the meeting while participating through VG/OAVM facility and incase of members attending the meeting through physical presence 
through the poll paper atthe AGM. 

11. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday 17th August, 2023 to Tuesday, 22nd August, 2023 
(Both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM. 

12. The Companies Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) are: 

Datamatics Business Solutions Limited 
PlotNo.B-5, Part B, Cross Lane, 
MIDC Marol, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai 400 093. 

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. 
Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining the 
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or RTA. 

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated 16th March, 2023 has mandated 
fumishing of PAN, Nomination, Contact details (Including Mobile and Email Address), Bank Account details and Specimen Signature for their 
corresponding folio numbers by holders of securities. Members holding shares In electronic form are requested to submit their PAN and other details to the 
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining the Demat Account. Members holding the shares In physical form are requested to submit their 
PAN and other details to the Company or RTA. 
Relevant farms prescribed by SEBI in this regard are available on the website of the Company at www korefoods.in and also on website of RTA at 
www .datamaticsbpm.com. The folios wherein any one of the above cited documents/details are not avallable on or after 1st October, 2023, shall be frozen 
by RTA. Frozen folios shall be referred by the RTA/Company to the administering authority under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and /or 
Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002, if they continue to remain frozen as on December 31 2025. 

15. SEBI vide its Notification dated 24th January, 2022 amended Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
and has mandated thal all requests for transfer of securities and transmission and Iransposilion requests shall be processed only in demalerialized form. In 
view of the same, members are requested to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA for any 
assistance in this regard. 

16. Members who have not registered their email addresses so far are requested to do so for recelving all communications Including annual reports, notice, 
circulars, etc. from the Gompany electronically. 

17. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change In address to their Depository Participants with whom they 
malntain their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any changes In their address immediately to the 
Company/RTA. 3



18. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and 
required Registers under the Act are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours except saturdays, sundays and 
public holidays between 10.00 am to 5.00 pm prior to date of AGM. On request of the Members the documents will also be sent through electronic made. 

19. Route map giving directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is given at the beginning of the Annual Report. 

20. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, process and manner of voting through electronic means is as under: 

a.Read with Rule 20 of lhe Companies (Managemen! and Adminislralion) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulalion 44 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and December 28, 
2022 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respact of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, lhe 
Company has enlered inlo an agreement wilh Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized e-Valing’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remots e-voting as well as the s-voling system on the date of the AGM will 
be provided by CDSL. 

b.Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off 
date |.e. Wednesday, 16th August, 2023 shall be entitled to avail the facllity of remote e-voting or e-voting or voting through poll during the AGM. Any 
reciplent of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only. 

¢.A member who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the cut-off 
date i.e. Wednesday, 16th August, 2023 shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either elsctronically i.e. remote e-voting or e-voting or voting through poll 
paper during the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

d.The Remote e-voting will commence on Saturday, 19th August, 2023 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Monday 21st August, 2023 at 5.00 p.m. During this 
period (he members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Wednesday, 16th August, 
2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voling module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

£.0nce the vote on a Resolution Is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to change It subsequently or cast the vote again. 

f. As per the MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020 and Circular No. 2/2022 dated 28.12.2022 all the resolutions of the AGM will be passed through E- 

voting or poll. E-voting facllity will be provided to the Members during the Meeting who attends the Meeting through VC/OAVM and for Members attending 
the meeting physically the facility for voting through poll paper would be made avallable at the AGM. Members attending the meeting who have not cast 
their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their rights at their meeting through E-Vating or poll paper as the case may be. The members who 
have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

g-The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut off date 
‘Wednesday, 16th August, 2023. 

h.The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Shivaram Bhat, Practising Company Secretary (ACS 10454; CP No 7853) to act as the Scrutinizer for 
conducting the remote voling and e-voting and voting through ballot paper during the AGM process in a fair and transparent manner. 

I. The results of remote e-voting and e-voting system and ballot paper voting provided in the meeting shall be aggregated and declared within two working 
days of the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Gompany. 

j- The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as follows: 

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING. 

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in 
demat mode. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public nondnstitutional shareholders/retall shareholders 
Is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various 
ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts# of D ies/ Dep: y Parlicipanis. Demat account holders would 
be able lo cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only acitming seamless authentication bul also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

(i) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed (o vole through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mebile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.



Pursuant to abovesaid SEI ircular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL 
Depository 

1) Users who have opled for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through heir existing user id and password. Option will 
be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com or click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi Tab. 

2) After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the E voting option, the user will be able 
to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3)If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cds website www.cdslindia.com and click 
on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e- 
voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 
Depository 

1)If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https:/feservicas.nsdl.com sither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Cwner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS' section. A 
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 
to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed fo e-Voting service provider website 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2)If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https:/feservices.nsdl.com. Selact 
"Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: hitps://iwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Sharsholder/fMember’ section. A new screan will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voling 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voling service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
Depository Participants 

(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e- 
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can 
see e-Voling feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected lo e-Voting 
sarvice provider websile for casting your vote during the remota e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option avallable at 
abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities In demat mode for any technical Issues related to login through Depository l.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk detalls 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issus in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
hel, k.evotin, lindia.com or contact toll free No. 1800 22 55 33 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities In Demat 
mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or 
call at toll free no.: 022-4886 7000 and 022-2499 7000 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat 
mode. 

1) Login method of e-Voting for physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in Demat form. 
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EVSN (e-voting sequence number) - 230715009 

1 The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
2 Click on “Shareholders” module. 
3 Now enter your User ID 

a For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
¢ Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

4 Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
5 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing 

password is to be used. 
6 If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

ForPhyslcal Shareholders and other than Individual shareholders holding shares In Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric “PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank Ener the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
Details records in order to login. 
OR Date of If bath the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend 
Birh (DOB} Bank details field. 

(ii}After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(iiyShareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection scraen. However, shareholders holding shares In demat form 
will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password fleld. Kindly note that 
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential. 

{Iv)For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

{v)Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name» on which you choose to vote. 

{vi)On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as 
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(vii}Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

{viii}After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click 
on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

{ix)Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

{x)You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here lo print" oplion on the Voling page. 

{xi)If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter 
the detalls as prompted by the system. 

(xii)There Is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made avallable to scrutinizer for verification. 

(xiii}Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —-Remote Voting only. 

# Non-Individual shareholders (l.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 
themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

® A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk .evoting@cdslindia.com. 

© After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be crealed using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 
accounl(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

# The list of accounts linked In the login will be mapped automatically and can be dlink in case of any wrong mapping. 

®t 5 is mandatory that a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have Issued in favour of the Custodian, If any, 
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

@ Altematively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature 
of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the emall address companysecretary@korefoods. In 
{designated emall address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same In the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to 
verify the same. 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of lhe share certificate (front and back), 
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company at 
companysecretary@korsfoods.in/RTA at investorsgry@datamaticsbpm.com 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP). 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while 
e-Voting & jolning virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voling System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 
toll free No. 1800 22 55 33 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager (CDSL) Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 400013 or send an 
email to helpdesk.evalting@cdslindia.com or call on toll free No.1800 22 55 33. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC or OAVM. Those Members who intend to attend the Meeting through VC or OAVM 
are requested to send such request to the Company by email to companysecretary@korefoods.in on or before 168th August, 2023. On verification of 
member credentials, the link to attend the meeting will be gent to the member 

2. The link for VC/OAVM lo attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed afler successful login as per the instructions 
mentioned above for e-voting. 

3. Members who hava voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, thay will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops/IPads for better experience. 

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Intemet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video 
feo due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 

7. Members may kindly send their questions by email to companysecretary@korefoods.in at least 10 days in advance of the meeting indicating their name, 
demat account number/folic number, email id, mobile number for suitable reply. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voling on the day of lhe AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remole e-voling. 

2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM faclltty and have not caste their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting 
and are otherwise not barred from doling so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

3. If any Votes are cast by the Members through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same members have not participated in the meeting through 
VC/OAVM facllity , then the votes cast by such Members may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the 
Members attending the meeting. 

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voling will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

Information required to be furnished under Regulation 38(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligati and Disc Requir ) Regulati 2015 and in 
pursuance of Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings related to Profile of Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat is as under: 

Name of Director : Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat 
DIN 101685944 
Age :73 years 
Qualification : BE in Electronics and Communication, 

PGDM 
Experience : Over four decades of Industrial experience in managing 

Company's multi location manufacturing operations. 

Additional exposure acquired in Corporate Matters, Debt 
restructuring, resolving IR Issues and dealing with strategic 
Alliance partners, Companies interacted —Polaroid USA, UK, 

Konica. 

Terms & Conditions of Appointment Proposed to be re-appointed as Non-Executive Director retiring 
by Rotation. 

Details of Remuneration Sitting Fees of Rs, 15,000 paid during the Financial Year 2022- 
2023. 

Date of first appointment on the Board 19/01/1985 
Shareholding in the Company 119600 
Relationship with other Directors, Manager & KMPs : Not Applicable 
Number of Board Meetings attended during the Year 5 
Names of other entities holding Directorship NIL 
Names of other entities holding Chairmanship and :NIL 
or Committee Membership in other companies 

By order of the Board of Directors of 
Kora Foods Limited 

Place: Mapusa, Goa Puja Joshi 
Date :29.05.2023 (Company Secretary-cum-Compliance Officer} 

Membership No. ACS21486 

CIN#:L33208GA1983PLC0005203 
Registered Office: 
Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, 
Mapusa, Goa 403 526.



Explanatory Statement satting out material facts under the Cor ies Act, 2013 in of items of Spacial Business as per tha Notice 

Item No. 03: Appointment of Mr. Ganesh S. Senoy as an Independent Director for five consecutive years. 

Dus to sad demise of Mr. Sadashiv Shet, Ex Chairman and Independent Director of the Company on 22.03.2023, there existed a casual Vacancy for appointment of 
Independent Director. 

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy (DIN:00875061) as an Additional Independent Director with effect from 29.05.2023 It is proposed to appoint 
Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy, as an Independent Director for the period on five consecutive years with effect from 28.05.2023. He is a Practicing Company Secretary and 
has vast experience in handling the Company law matters. 
As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 once any Director is appointed by the Board then the shareholder's approval has 
to be taken within three months. 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee after considering the expertise, knowledge and experience of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy In the Company Law matters has 
recommended to the Board that the association of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy as an Independent Director would be in the interest of the Company. Based on the above 
the Board has recommended the appointment of Mr. Ganesh Shenoy as an Independent Director on the Board of the Company for a period of five consecutive years 
effective from 29th May, 2023, not liable to retire by rotation. 

The Company has also received a Notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Independent Director. 

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy confirming that he meets the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI {Lisling Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Mr. Ganesh Shenoy is also not disqualified from being appointed as a Direclor 
interms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as an Independent Director of the Company. 

Information required to be fumished under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and In 
pursuance of Secretarial Standard —2 on General Meetings related to Proflle of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy Is as under: 

Name of Director : Mr. Ganesh 8. Shenoy 
DIN 00875061 
Age : 67 years 
Qualification : CS, LLB, B.Com 
Experience : He was employed in Salgaocar 

Group Companies as Company 
Secretary and has also handled different 

portfolios during the tenure of his service. 
Currently practicing as a Company Secretary 
for last nine years and has wide experience In 
Company Law field. 

Terms & Conditions of Appointment Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy was appointed as an 
Additional Independent Director w.e.f. 
29.05.2023 by the Board of Direclor in their 
Board meeting dated 29.05.2023 and now 
proposed to be appointed as an 
Independent Director for the period of Five 
consecutive years effective from 29.05.2023. 

Details of Remuneration : Sitting fees will be paid for attending the meetings as applicable. 
Date of first appointment on the Board : 29.05.2023 
Shareholding In the Company :NIL 
Relationship with other Directors, Manager & KMPs : Not Applicable 
Number of Board Meetings attended during the Year : Not Applicable 
Names of other entities holding Directorship : Univative clean Tech Private Limited 
Names of other entities holding Chairmanship and 
/ or Commitiee Membership in other companies 

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as specified in Companies Act, 2013 
and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and he is Independent of the management. 

The draft Letter of Appointment of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy as an Independent Director of the Company containing terms and conditions of his appointment is 
available for inspection by lhe Members at Ihe registered office of the company. 

The Board commends the Special Resolution at Item No.03 of the accompanying Notice for the approval by the Members of the Gompany. 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution sat out at Item No.03 of the Notice except Mr. 
Ganesh S. Shenoy. 

Item No. 04: Approval of Related Party Transactions (RPT) under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
The Company in its ordinary course of its business has entered or may enter into Contracts/arrangements/transactions (Related Party Transactions) with 
Cherish Specialties Limited, Performance Industries Private Limited, New Vision Printing Services Private Limited, New Vision Imaging Private Limited, Mr. 
Abdullah Fazalbhoy and other related parties within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of the Board 
and its powers) Rules, 2014. 

The Company has entered into contract/arangement/transaction with New Vision Imaging Private Limiled relating to expenses incurred as rent, AGM 
expenses and miscellaneous purchases which are likely to continua beyond 31st March, 2023. In the opinion of the Board, the 
transactions/contracts/amangements by the Company entered with related parties are in ordinary course of business, at arm's length basis and of repetitive 
nature. However, considering the facts that the aggregate value of the said transactions with New Vision Imaging Private Limited and other related party/ ies 
may exceed In future the thrashold limit for ‘materiality’ as defined under Regulation 23 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and the threshold limits prescribed under the Companies (Meeting of the Board and Its Powers) Rules, 2014, consequent to future basis 
projection, approval of the Company by ordinary resolution is required for the aforesaid arrangements! contracts/ transactions for an aggregate maximum 
amount of Rs. 20,00,000/- ( Rupees Twenty Lakhs Only) for the financial year 2023-24. 
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Information as per SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/862 dated 22.11.2021: 
The Audit Committee has granted omnibus approval for entering into transactions with related parties during the financial year 2023-24 for the aggregate 
amount not exceeding Rs. 20,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Lakhs only) in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis. Currently the Company is 
not info any business operations hence the related party transactions cannot be foreseen. Considering the previous year's related party transactions the Audit 
Committee approved for entering into Related Party Transactions. The Summary of terms and conditions and other details are as under: 

Particulars Details 

Names of Related Parties and Nature 
of Relation 

Names of Related Parties and Nature of Relation 

1.Cherlsh Specialties Limited (hereinafter referred to as Cherish) - Relatives of Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy, 
Director of the Company are holding majority shares In Cherish and Mrs. Shalini Lobo, CFO of the 
Company is Director in Cherish. 

2.Performance Industries Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as Performance) — Mr. Abdullah 
Fazalbhoy, Director of the Company Is holding majority shares along with his relative in Performance and 
Mrs. Shalini Lobo, CFO of the Company is a Director and Shareholder Performance. 

3.New Vision Printing Services Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as NVPS), John Siveira, Managing 
Director of the Company is a Director and Shareholder of NVPS and Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy, Director of 
the Company is a Director and shareholder and his relative is Director of NVPS and Promoler of the 
Company is & holding Company of the Related Party Company. 

4. New Vision Imaging Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as NVIPL) — Mr. John Silveira, Managing 
Director and Mrs. Mona D'Souza, Director of the Company are Directors and Shareholders in NVIPL, Mr. 
Abddullah Fazalbhoy Director of the Company is a Shareholder of NVIPL and Promoter of the Company 
is a holding Company of NVIPL. 

5.Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy- Non-Executive Director of the Company. 

6.0ther related parties within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Meeting of the Board and Its powers) Rules, 2014 (the “Act") 

Tenure of Proposed Transactions Financial Year 2023-2024 

Value of the Proposed Transactions Aggregate maximum amount of Rs.20,00,000/-(Rupees Twenty Lakhs only) 

Nature of Transaction (a) sales, purchase or supply of any goods or materials directly or indirectly; 
(b) availing or rendering of any services whether technical and/or financial or any other; 
(c} reimbursement of expenses incurred; and 
(d) acceptance/ repayment of advances againsi supply. 

Terms and conditions Transaction which are of repetitive nature to be entered in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length 
basis. 

Justification for why the proposed 
transactions is in the interest of the company 

The Board and Audit committee have reviewed the transactions and found them in the interest of the company. 
For the Statutory Compliances and day to day activities of the company the Board feels that the related party 
transactions needs to be approved. 

Valuation ReportValuation Report Not Applicable 

Percentage of the counter-party’s annual 
consolidated turnover thal is represented by 
the value of the proposed Related Party 
Transactions on a voluntary basis 

Not Applicable as the transactions are not foreseen. 

Information about loans, intar-corporate Not Applicable 
deposits, advance or investments made or 
given by the Company 

Any Other Information Not Applicable 

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution at Item No. 04 of the accompanying Notice for the approval by the Members of the Company. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
Resolution set out at Item No. 04 of the Nolice, except Mr. John Silveira, Managing Director of the Company, Mrs. Mona D'Souza, Director of the Company, 
Mrs. Shalini Lobo, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, Mr. K. D. Bhat, Director of the Company and his relalive and Mr. Abdullah Y. Fazalbhoy — Non 
executive Director of the Company and his relatives. 

The Board is of the opinion that the above transactions are in the best interest of the Company and have approved the same in their meeting after the prior 
approval of audit committee. 

Place: Mapusa, Goa 
Date: 28.05.2023 

CIN#:L33208GA1983PLC000520 
Registered Office: 
Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, 

Mapusa, Goa 403 526. 

By order of the Board of Directors of 
Kore Foods Limited 

Puja Joshl 
(Company Secretary-cum-Compllance Officer) 

Membership No. ACS21466 



If undelivered, please return to: 
Kore Foods Limited, Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa- 403 526.



KORE FOODS LIMITED 
CIN: L33208GA1583PLC000520 

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa 403 526 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
40" Annual General Meeting 

Reg. Folio/DP & Client No: No. of Shares Held: 

I certify that I am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company. I hereby record my presence at the 40° 
Annual General Meeting of the Company at Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa 403 526 at 11:30 am on Tuesday, 22° 
August, 2023, 

Member's Name : 

Proxy’'s Name : Member's / Proxy’s Signature 

Note: 1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall. 
2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo ID Proof for attending the Meeting . 
3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization issued in their favour. 
4. Joint holders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting. 

i __ I< EE att GEE EE EE EEE 

FORM NO: MGT -11 
Proxy Form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of Companies Act 2013 & rule 19(3) 
of the Campanies Management and Administration) rules 2014] 

CIN : L33208GA1983PLC000520 
Name of the company : KORE FOODS LIMITED 
Registered office : Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa 

Name of the member (s) : 

Registered address : 

E-mail Id : 

Folio No / Client 1d : 

DPID: 

I / We being the ber (s) of ...... ... shares of the above named campany, hereby appaint 

1. Name: 1. Name: 

Address: Address: 

E-mail 1d: E-mail Id: 

Signature: or failing him Signature: or failing him 

3. Name: 

Address: 

E-mail 1d: 

SIGNAIUNG. «....oc comers ccm eee reen cence mene OF TRTING HIM 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 40°Annual General Meeting of the company, to be 
held on Tuesaday, 27" August, 2023 at 11:30 am at Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, Mapusa, Goa 403 526 in respect of such 
resolution are as indicated below: 

Resolution No. 
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023. 
2, Re-appointment of Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat (DIN: 01685944) as a Director of the Company. 

3. Appointment of Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy as an Independent Director for five consecutive years. 
4. Approval of Related Party Transactions(RPT) under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Affix revenue 

Signed this «uu... d2y of am 20 wes stamp of 
Signature of shareholder not less 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) than?1 

Nate: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 


